Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday June 17, 2009 5:30pm

Board Room
Northern Inyo Hospital



»

DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

June 17, 2009 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Board Room at Northern Inyo Hospital

Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).

Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.
:Approval of minutes of the April 29, 2009 special meeting and the May 20, 2009 regular
meeting.

Adjournment to closed session to: _

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and
Government Code Section 54962).

B. Instruct negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the purchase, sale, exchange,
or lease of a real property (Government Code Section 54956.8).

C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by John Nesson M.D. against Northern
Inyo County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code Section
54956.9(a)).

D. Discussion with counsel of pending litigation. This discussion will be held under the
authority of Government Code Section 54956.9(c).

Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.
Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of April 2009; John Halfen.
Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.

A. Building Update D. Physician Recruiting
B. Traffic Study Response, Caltrans E. F.Y.I Section
C. Stimulus money, EMR, IT F. Other

Chief of Staff Report — Richard Nicholson, M.D..
A. Extension of Temporary Privileges for Virtual Radiology Teleradiologists (action item).
B. Approval of Hospital wide Policies and Procedures (action ifems):
1. Informed Consent Required for Pregnant Patients Before Radiological Procedures
2. KUB X-Ray — for kidney stones

3. Timeliness for Critical Tests and Critical Results



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, June 17, 2009

4. Tracheostomy Care
C. Other
9. Old Business
A. Reaffirmation of John Halfen as negotiator regarding potential acquisition of real property at
Barlow Lane and Highway 395, Bishop, California. Negotiation will be with the designee(s)
of Inyo Mono Title (action item).
B. Termination of Professional Services Contract (action ifem).
10. New Business
A. Approval of Policy and Procedure titled: Red Flags Identity Theft Prevention (action item).
B. 3-D Imaging for Hospital rebuild project, Turner Construction (information item).
C. Approval of appropriations limit for the 2009-2010 fiscal year, Board Resolution #09-04
(action item).
D. Beta Risk Management Policy Renewal (action item).
E. Milliman retirement plan actuarial valuation as of January 1 2009 (action item).
F. Engagement of Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton LLP (action item).
G. Security Report, 2/24/09 through 5/19/09 (information item).
11. Reports from Board members on items of interest.
12. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any
items of interest.
13. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

14. Adjournment.

6/10/2009, 7:59 AM



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors April 29, 2009

Special Meeting Page 1 of 2
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 12:00 noon by Peter Watercott,
_ President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
M. C.'Hubbard, Secretary
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Douglas Buchanan, Esq., District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary
ABSENT Michael Phillips, M.D., Treasurer
Richard Nicholson M.D., Chief of Staff
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
PUBLIC COMMENT Board on any items listed on this agenda and/or on any items of interest.
No comments were heard.
TURNER Turner Construction Project Manager Kathy Sherry informed the Board a
CONSTRUCTION change order is needed to relocate Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH’s)
CHANGE ORDER existing electrical duct bank to a new location, in order to continue with

Phase II of the Hospital rebuild project. Ms. Sherry distributed Turner
Change Order CDR-001, which provided details on the work needed as
well as the associated costs, which total $570,246. Turner has determined
that Rex Moore Electrical is the best and most reliable contractor
available to perform the work needed, and representatives from Rex
Moore were present to answer any questions the Board may have. Ms.
Sherry outlined the conflict between the existing electrical duct bank and
the proposed foundation and footprint of the new Hospital building. Rex
Moore representatives also explained they have made every effort to keep
the cost of the relocation as low as possible. Turner Construction Project
Manager John Hawes stated the work needed to relocate the electrical
duct bank is expected to take 3 to 4 weeks, which will extend the overall
construction timeline for Phase II by approximately one month. Mr.
Hawes also explained Turner’s desire to receive Board approval of the
change order as soon as possible so the electrical vaults needed for the
relocation can be ordered without delay.

Mr. Halfen reviewed the status of the Hospital’s investments and
explained how he intends to cover the cost of Phase Il including the
increase in price caused by this change order. He noted some portions of
the project will come in under budget, which will help to cover the cost of
this change order and any other overages that may occur. Mr. Halfen
explained how the Hospital will still be able to provide the funding



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors April 29, 2009

Special Meeting

Page 2 of 2

INCREASE IN AMOUNT
AUTHORIZED FOR
PHASE 1I OF BUILDING
PROJECT

PUBLIC COMMENT

PROPOSED
LEGISLATION AB646

ADJOURNMENT

necessary to complete Phase II of the rebuild project, including the cost of
this change order.

Following discussion it was moved by D. Scott Clark, M.D., seconded by
MC Hubbard, and passed to approve Turner Construction Change Order
Request Number CDR-0001 as requested.

Mr. Halfen additionally requested Board approval to increase the amount
he is authorized to spend on Phase II of the building project to a total of
43.5 million dollars, in order to cover the cost of this change order as well
as other small increases that may occur. It was moved by Ms. Hubbard,
seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to authorize Mr. Halfen to spend
up to 43.5 million dollars to complete Phase II of the rebuild project as
requested.

Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to report
on any items on this agenda or on any items of interest.

John Ungersma, M.D. discussed recent developments regarding proposed
legislation AB646, which would allow District hospitals to employ
physicians. Doctor Ungersma asked that Board members and other
interested persons write to their representatives to encourage passage of
this proposed legislation, and he provided letters that could be used for
this purpose. He encouraged the Board to express their support of the
proposed legislation without delay.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:42 p.m.

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

M.C. Hubbard, Secretary



 THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

- LEFT BLANK



Northemn Inyo Hospital Board of Directors May 20, 2009

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 6
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:40 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
Michael Phillips, M.D. Treasurer
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director
Richard Nicholson, M.D., Chief of Staff
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Douglas Buchanan, District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary
ABSENT M.C. Hubbard, Secretary
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
PUBLIC COMMENT Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.
MINUTES The minutes of the April 15 2009 regular meeting were approved.
FINANCIAL AND John Halfen, Chief Financial Officer reviewed with the Board the
STATISTICAL REPORTS financial and statistical reports for the month of March 2009. Mr. Halfen
noted the statement of operations shows a bottom line excess of revenues
over expenses of $336,959. Mr. Halfen called attention to the following:
- Inpatient service revenue was under budget
- Quipatient service revenue was over budge!
- Total expenses were over budget
- Salaries and wages were over budget, but employee benefits were
under budget
- Professional fees expense was over budget
- The Balance Sheet did not experience significant change
- Year-to-date net income totals $3,523,886
Mr. Halfen noted the Hospital’s total assets continue to grow. It was
moved by D. Scott Clark, M.D., seconded by Michael Phillips, M.D., and
ADMINISTRATOR’S passed to approve the financial and statistical reports for the month of
REPORT March as presented.
BUILDING UPDATE Mr. Halfen reported work is underway to relocate the Hospital’s existing

electrical duct bank in order to proceed with foundation work for Phase II
of the Hospital rebuild project. The electrical bank relocation will take
approximately 3 to 4 weeks to complete and will extend the overall
timeline for completion of the building project by one month. As soon as
the relocation is complete, work on the foundation for the new building
will begin and some time in the next several weeks it is hoped that the




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors May 20, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 6

RADIOLOGY UPDATE

PHYSICIAN
RECRUITING

F.Y.I. SECTION

LAB SURVEY

AUXILIARY
INSTALLATION

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

Office of Statewide Healthcare Planning and Development (OSHPD) will
approve the plans for the new Hospital building. At this time the main
hold up in obtaining the building permit is problems with the design for
the Hospital’s standby kitchen. Project architects are working to reach an
agreement with OSHPD as quickly as possible.

Mr. Halfen reported Radiology coverage is currently being provided by
locum tenens physicians, and the financial effect of utilizing temporary
coverage will be determined in the next couple of weeks.

Mr. Halfen also reported the Hospital is currently recruiting for a family
practitioner, an internal medicine physician, and a part-time urologist
interested in practicing in this area.

M. Halfen informed the Board the Hospital’s Laboratory Department
recently underwent an unannounced survey by the Joint Commission, and
the Lab passed that survey with flying colors. The surveyors were very
impressed with the overall operation of the department and Mr. Halfen
congratulated everyone responsible for the successful review of Lab
operations.

Mr. Halfen also noted the Northern Inyo Hospital Auxiliary recently held
their annual luncheon and installation of incoming officers. As a group,

Auxiliary members recorded a total of 6,964 volunteer hours for the year,
and 147,808 total hours overall since the time the Auxiliary was founded.

Chief of Staff Richard Nicholson, M.D. reported following careful review
and consideration the Medical Staff Executive Committee makes the
following recommendations to the District Board:

1. Advancement of Board-certified internist Vasuki Sittampalam,
M.D. to the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff with
requested privileges

2. Appointment of Board-certified radiologist Stuart A. Souders,
M.D. to the Provisional Consulting Medical Staff with requested
privileges

3. Appointment of Board-Certified neurologist Maria T. Toczek,
M.D. to the Provisional Consulting Medical Staff with requested
privileges

It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by John Ungersma, M.D., and
passed to approve the Medical Staff advancement and appointments as
recommended.

Doctor Nicholson also reported that following review by the appropriate
Medical Staff Committees, the Medical Staff Executive Committee
recommends approval of the proposed Hospital wide Policy and
Procedure titled Fetal Fibronectin Testing. It was moved by Doctor




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors May 20, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 6

OLD BUSINESS

IT ACTION PLAN

REAFFIRMATION OF
NEGOTIATOR

2009/2010 BUDGET

Ungersma, seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to approve the Policy
and Procedure titled Fetal Fibroneciin Testing as recommended.

Information Technology (IT) Department Manager Adam Taylor referred
to an assessment provided by HIS Professionals which evaluates NIH’s IT
Department operations and makes recommendations for improvement as
well as direction the Department should take in the future. Mr. Taylor
reviewed the proposed action plan as well as the long-term goals of the IT
department, which include working toward a more unified hospital
information system. Additionally, the IT Department will strive to
improve communication with Hospital staff and concentrate on customer
service to a higher degree. Mr. Watercott praised the IT action plan and
stated his feeling that it provides the opportunity for positive growth and
constructive improvements being made to Hospital IT services.

Mr. Halfen asked for reaffirmation of himself as negotiator regarding the
potential acquisition of real property at Barlow Lane and Highway 395 in
Bishop California. Negotiation will be with the designee(s) of Inyo Mono
Title. It was moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Doctor Clark, and
passed to approve the reaffirmation of Mr. Halfen as negotiator as
requested.

Carrie Petersen, Controller reviewed the proposed budget assumptions for
the 2009/2010 fiscal year. She noted the budget format is similar to the
one used for the past 5 or 6 years and includes an across the board rate
increase of 7.5% effective June 1, 2009. She additionally noted the
assumptions include two employee cost of living adjustments (COLAs)
provided the financial performance of the hospital remains positive, and it
includes an allowance to add a sixth and seventh step to all pay grades
which currently stop at step 5. Budgeted capital expenditures with a
Priority 1 status total $507,431.11, and the total operating budget for the
year is $85,943,217.

Mr. Halfen discussed current economic influences on hospital operations
and reviewed the revenue producing performance of specific departments
within the hospital. He explained some of the expected challenges
relative to current economic conditions for the upcoming year, and also
explained that planning aside it is not possible to predict the unexpected,
but every effort has been made to realistically budget for the 2009/2010
year. He additionally explained that depreciation expense will increase
and interest income will decrease, both as a result of progress being made
on the Hospital rebuild project.

Following discussion it was moved by Doctor Clark seconded by Doctor
Ungersma, and passed to approve Budget Resolution 1 for the 2009/2010
fiscal year (effective as of 5/21/09), which reads as follows: “The ‘




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors May 20, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 6

LANGUAGE SERVICES
 ANNUAL REPORT

TERMINATION OF
PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES
AGREEMENT

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District approves the fiscal year
2010 operating budget of $85,943,217 and a capital budget of
$507,431.11 which provides for:

- An across the board rate increase of 7.5%, effective 6-01-2009

- Normal growth in contractuals, discounts, bad debt, and charity

- No change in employee benefits

- No growth in Full Time Equivalents (FTE’s)

- Inflation for supplies and other consumables of 10.0%

- Anincrease in depreciation consistent with the building project”

Mr. Watercott noted that Budget Resolution #2 will be tabled until such
time as Board member MC Hubbard is present, due to the fact that two of
the Board members at this meeting must recuse themselves from the vote.
Budget Resolution #2 includes allowance for a 2% COLA effective the
first pay period in July; an additional COLA of 1% effective after January
1 2010 if financial conditions allow; and the addition of steps six and
seven to all pay grades.

Language Services Director Jose Garcia presented the Language Services
Annual Report for the 2008 calendar year. Mr. Garcia noted that during
the year interpretive services were provided in 23 different languages and
a total of 1,596 interpreter sessions were conducted. He additionally
called attention to a revised Spanish translation of the Hospital’s mission
statement for interpretive services, and asked for Board approval of the
revision. It was moved by Dr. Ungersma, seconded by Doctor Phillips,
and passed to approve the revised translation of the mission statement into
Spanish as requested. Mr. Garcia also called attention a request to
upgrade interpreter pay grades and explained the reasons an upgrade is
needed. He additionally noted the language services policy is required to
be adopted and approved on an annual basis, and he reviewed changes
and improvements that have been made to the policy. It was moved by
Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Doctor Phillips, and passed to approve the
Language Services Policy including the recommended changes, and the
interpreter pay grade changes as recommended. Mr. Garcia also asked for
Board approval of the annual Language Services report, and it was moved
by Doctor Phillips, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to approve
the Language Services Annual Report as presented. Doctor Ungersma
praised Mr. Garcia for the superb job he as done with the Hospital’s
Language Services program, and stated his opinion that a press release on
interpretive services should be issued to the local media.

Mr. Halfen stated his opinion that for business reasons it is his
recommendation that the District Board terminate the professional
services agreement with Curtis Schweizer, M.D. under the 90 days
‘without cause’ contract provision. Mr. Halfen stated as a result of an
employee grievance filed against Doctor Schweizer the Medical Staff has



Northemn Inyo Hospital Board of Directors May 20, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 5 of 6

RETENTION OF
SPECIAL COUNSEL
FOR ANTI-TRUST -
OPINION

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT TO
CLOSED SESSION

been working to ensure that a healthy working environment exists in the
surgery unit; however the Medical Staff bylaws limit their ability to take
action, Mr. Halfen suggested the most efficient way to minimize legal
exposure on the part of the District may be to terminate Dr. Schweizer’s
professional services agreement with the provision that Dr. Schweizer will
then have 90 days to demonstrate he is an asset to the Hospital and
therefore have his agreement for services reinstated. Dr. Schweizer was
present and stated his belief that the situation has been resolved to an
acceptable level and the environment in the surgery unit is greatly
improved. Vicki Labraque, Surgery Unit RN agreed with Doctor
Schweizer and expressed her opinion that morale within the surgery unit
is greatly improved. Discussion followed and Doctor Phillips noted if the
situation has indeed been resolved to the satisfaction of everyone
involved, it will be easy to document that fact and Dr. Schweizer’s
agreement can easily be reinstated. Following additional discussion the
Roard decided to table this agenda item to the June meeting of the District
Board, in order to gather enough background information to determine
what the appropriate course of action should be.

District Legal Counsel Douglas Buchanan requested Board approval to
retain special legal counsel to provide an opinion on anti-trust issues
involving the Hospital’s exclusive practice agreements. It was moved by
Doctor Clark, seconded by Doctor Ungersma and passed to approve
retention of special legal counsel to obtain an opinion on anti-trust issues
affecting the Hospital.

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished to
report on any items of interest. No reports were heard.

Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to
comment on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. Stephen
Kobayashi, M.D. expressed his concern regarding the possible
termination of Dr. Schweizer’s professional services agreement, and
stated his belief that Dr. Schweizer has a history of providing valuable
service to NTH. It is Doctor Kobayashi’s hope that the Board will
consider leaving Dr. Schweizer’s agreement intact and that the issues in
the surgery unit will be resolved amicably. Mr. Watercott thanked Doctor
Kobayashi for his concern regarding this matter.

At 8:12 p.m. Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned
to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54962).
B. Instruct negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors May 20, 2009

Regular Meeting Page 6 of 6
purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of a real property (Government
Code Section 54956.8).
C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by John Nesson
M.D. against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and
other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
RETURN TO OPEN At 8:42 p.m. the meeting was returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
SESSION AND REPORT  reported the Board took action to reject the claim filed by John Nesson,
OF ACTION TAKEN M.D. against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other
Defendants.
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott again asked if any member of the public wished to
PUBLIC COMMENT comment on any item of interest or on any items listed on the agenda for
this meeting. No comments were heard.
ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 8:43 p.m.

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

M.C. Hubbard, Secretary




~ THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

- LEFT BLANK



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Apr-09 PERIOD ENDING PRIOR TO AUDIT

In the month, NIH was

-19% over budget in IP days;
( -0.3% ) under in IP Ancillary Revenue and
( 4.0% ) over in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (730,358) { -11.1% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ (310,498) ( -7.9% )} under in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ 76,957 ( 2.0% ) over budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ 23,049 ( 1.6% ) over budget and Employee Benefits

$ (161,186) ( -19.2% ) under budget.

$ 326,312 of other income resulted in a net loss of
$ (6,569) $ (233,022) under budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 23,049 2% Wages and Salaries

$ 182,331 65% Professional Fees; registry staff & Physicians
$ 49,988 26% Purchased Services

$ 21,843 10% Depreciation Expense (see note below)
$ 65,750 144% Interest Expense (see note below)

Other Information:
40.38% Contractual Percentages for month
40.68% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 3,517,317 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes for Month:

Interest Expense will remain high for year due to first Phase of Building Project
being completed and the interest payments for the first issue of the 2005 General
Obligation Bond will no longer be capitalized as it was during the construction.
The depreciation expense was under estimated during the budget process and
will be over budget all year.

We have added a new line on the Income Statement to show the amount of
3rd party contractuals being reduced monthly. Auditors feel we have too high
of an amount booked for Medicare and Medi-Cal Cost Report settlements.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
April 30, 2009

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets limited as to use
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Other Investments (Partnership)
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $421,161
Other receivables (Includes GE Financing Funds)
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions
Specific purpose assets

Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee
Less amounts required to meet current obligations

Net Assets limited as to use:

Long-term investments

Property and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization

Unamortized bond costs

Total assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2008

1,436,000 4823914 2,434,216
16,006,979 14,692,024 15,199,287
3,458,642 2,651,693 49,003
14,781,732 1 1,941,239
961,824 961,824 352,361
6,588,291 6,745,256 8,273,347
189,498 731,156 571,376
2,172,258 2,172,348 2,177,577
1,141,679 744,530 602,851
46,736,903 33,522,744 31,601,257
656,714 556,555 558,237
178,529 568,774 520,160
835,243 1,125,329 1,078,397
853,958 806,520 782,802
3,458,642 2,651,693 49,003
(1,769,441) (719,843) 1,812,196
8,914,638 8,914,638 8,914,638
34,049,651 33,211,060 29,541,929
693,195 295,200 308,583
88,624,947 75,223,800 72,178,602




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
April 30, 2009

Current Habilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities

Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2008
109,856 168,070 683,626
668,020 1,446,904 1,140,966

2,563,742 3,165,620 2,600,516
179,544 447,730 172,391
95,308 142,958 -
2,591,585 2,612,468 3,940,301
6,208,054 7,983,750 8,537,799
39,735,143 25,270,196 25,270,196
1,490,272 380,954 391,804
41,225,415 25,651,150 25,662,000
41,012,948 41,020,125 37,458,642
178,529 568,774 520,160
41,191,477 41,588,899 37,978,803
88,624,947 75,223,800 72,178,602




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for

Other Operating Expenses
Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Total other income, net

Non-Operating Expense
Medical Office Expense
Urology Office
Pediatric Office
OB-GYN Office

Fotal Non-Operating Expense

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statement of Operations

As of April 30, 2009

MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD Variance Variance
Actual  MTD Budget Variance $ %o YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance $ %o Prior YTD
464,640 607,596 (142,956) (23.5) 5,996,938 6,075,960 (79,022) (1.3) 1,959,439
1,284,523 2,028,606 (744,083) (36.7) 18,802,510 20,286,060  {1,483,551) (7.3) 6,342,843
1,749,163 2,636,202 (887,039) 33.6% 24,799,448 26,362,020  (1,562,572) -5.9% 8,302,282
4,105,429 3,948,747 156,682 4.0 41,098,215 39487470 1,610,745 4.1 11,346,822
5,854,591 6,584,949 (730,358) (11.10) 65,897,663 65,849,490 48,173 0.1 19,649,104
107,253 142,545 35,292 24.8 2,061,197 1,425,450 (635,747) (44.6) 405,095
2,150,685 2,535,204 384,519 152 25,092,739 25,352,040 259,301 1.0 8,444,707
(48) - 48 100.0  (1,635,264) - 1,635,264 100.0 (41,889)
2,257,889 2,677,749 419,860 157 25,518,673 26,777,490 1,258,817 47 8,807,914
3,596,702 3,907,200 (310,498) -8% 40,378,990 39,072,000 1,306,990 3% 10,841,190
28,207 28,005 202 0.7 370,055 280,030 90,005 32.1 81,422
65,541 65,541 - - 655,410 655,410 - 0.0 -
93,748 93,546 202 0.2 1,025,465 935,460 90,005 9.6 81,422
3,690,450 4,000,746 (310,296) 0.1 41404455 40,007460 1,396,995 9.6 10,922,613
1,430,475 1,407,426 (23,049) (1.6} 13,977,049 14,074,260 97,211 0.7 3,831,559
677,784 838,970 161,186 19.2 8,201,790 8,389,700 127,910 1.5 2119417
463,862 281,531 {182,331) (64.8) 3,657,771 2,815,310 (842,461) (29.9) 832,154
448,746 474,570 25,824 5.4 4,803,069 4,745,700 (57,369) (L.2) 1,310,138
244,821 194,833 (49,988) (25.7y 2,068,786 1,948,330 {120,456) 6.2) 459,146
230,993 209,150 (21,843) (10.4) 2,182,363 2,091,500 (90,863) 4.3) 370,096
111,586 45,836 65,750y  (143.5) 1,099,079 458,360 (640,719) (139.8) 96,812
106,104 168,022 61,913 369 1,286,088 1,680,220 394,132 23.5 459,178
224,461 241,537 17,076 7.1 2,021,847 2,415,370 393,523 16.3 557,114
3,938,832 3,861,875 (76,957) (2.0 39,357,842 38,618,750 (739,092) (1.9) 10,035,614
(248,381) 138,871 (387,252) 2.1 2,046,613 1,388,710 657,903 11.5 886,998
47,650 37,013 10,637 28.7 476,500 370,130 106,370 28.7 111,039
62,462 60,000 2,462 41 807,799 600,000 207,799 34.6 265,680
115,433 8,333 107,100 1,285.3 490,766 83,330 407,436 488.9 18,839
100,767 3,333 97,434  2,9233 118,098 33,330 84,768 254.3 10,000
326,312 108,679 217,633 200 1,893,163 1,086,790 806,373 74.2 405,559
14,641 13,408 (1,233 9.2 147,423 134,080 {13,343) (10.0) 31,239
8,670 7,689 (981) (12.8) 86,191 76,890 (9,301) (12.1) 43,252
45,606 - (45,606) N/A 145,680 - (145,680) N/A -
15,582 - (15,582) N/A 43,165 - (43,165) N/A -
84,499 21,097 (63,402) (300.5) 422,459 210,970 (211,489) {100.3) 74,491
(6,569 226,453 (233,022) (102.9) 3,517,317 2,264,530 1,252,787 55.3 1,218,066




$0°1 08701 LE6'66T LLOTE SOT LLST LE'66T vLSTE
001 700 LTELT 6TELT w01 gE'9 LTELT TY6LT
FO'1 26°S0€°61 00°0$6°31¢ 86'657°8¢€S o'l 19°11%C 00°S68°1¢ 19°90€'vS
00T LTSLS 00°09L°TLY LTSEEELY 70'1 £5'818 00°9LT LY £5°760°8%
5670 (zz'2) YT EY ({087 680 {98°%) YT e 8E'8E
S| 06'1 ¥'E ¥ES (€0°0) (ss¢) g (1ro)
| 080 #8°1 ¥9°C (5120 (08'5) 81 (96°¢)
960 (£z0) LE'S AN STl 080 LES LT9
§0°1 TT0 LY 96¥ €TT 601 LY £8°6
96°0 (Lzo) 829 109 1071 90°0 829 FE9
97’1 (AR 2y 05'S 161 ¥Z'C 8eP W99
86°0 (£50) 80'F€ 15°¢¢ POl 751 207+E 09°s¢
#6'0 (Z9ra] e 89°0% €60 #80) ey 8C 0P
66°0 (T 655°01¢€) 000L0DIT'EF  BLOIS668°TP  +8°0 (94°27L°989) 00°LOO'TZEY  vT6LTPESE
L0'T 00°19 00°0L8 00'1E6 P60 00'%) 00°L8 008
LOT 00°09 00088 00°0¥6 L60 (00°¢) 00°38 00°58
10°1 700 10°€ £0'E $8°0 {Ly0) 0€ ¥§'T
901 ¥$70 €98 LEG 780 {£9°1) €88 0T'L
901 yI'T £E°6¢E LY'LE 730 (£5°9) £€°6E 08'8T
VIN VN 00005, 00°009°L V/IN VIN 00005 00°05L
LO'T 00°861 00°059°C 00°8+8°C 780 (00°6t) 00°$92 00912
¥iN VN 00'ST 00°$T VIN VIN 00°§T 00°ST
EFISTIERRCE | DUBMEA 1P3png QLA [enpy (LA I3eIRII] UBLIBA PEpng PUO [EMPY JUOR]
Jeax Jeax AUBLICA EOTA]

6007 “0€ n4dy fo sy
sonspeIg--sucnerd jo ypuels

TVLIdSOH OANI NYHHLION

(pred) siuspeambs aum (g

(poxIom) sjusfeamba oty g

SINOT pred

SINOY PayIoM

(sIIauaq pue soLIR[eS) 9YR1 Aot sSeAY
Sansyes [oriey

sasuadxe 19AO SaNURASI JO (AouaIoHep) s590x

(ssop) swoour Sunerdo

sineupedop SANBNSIUNIDY

jueumIedop SaOTAIS [EOST]

SIURIIRdOD S2IAI0S [RIDUSD)

sesuadxa Aouednoo(y

spyotaq aadodts pue salreres
s1qap

PRq pUe SnU2A2I 9014308 Jusred woyy suononpa(y
19MUAAT 231AI3S Juaned ss043 0) JHIIIRJ

‘sydop antwaaryod ssoun
SUCISSTUIPY
soFreyosicy
A®s Jo iSue] ofrioay
stsuad ATrep ofeloAy
Aouednooo Jo ofejucorg
Aoedeo paq Jod sAep wintuey
sAep JuRnIE]
speg

sanpspeys Suneasdo




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of April 30, 2009

Unrestricted nef assets:

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses

Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Adjustment due to Distribution to Restricted undeposited

Net assets released from restrictions

used for operations

Net assets released from restrictions

used for payment of long-term debt

Contributions and interest income

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

District tax allocation

Net assets relcased from restrictions

Restricted contributions

Interest income

Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

(6,568.62) 3,517,316.89
(100,013.89) (96,061.16)
(753.26) (753.26)

- 35,325.92
(65,541.00) (655,410.00)
100,158.67 98,477.26
(72,718.10) 2,898.895.65
; 550,811.01
(390,245.00) (892,868.88)
- 100.00

- 326.72
65,541.00 655,410.00
(324,704.00) 313,778.85
(397,422.10) 3,212,674.50
41,588,899.43 37,978,802.83

41,191,477.33

41,191,477.33




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Cash Flows

As of April 30, 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting fund deposit)
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt

Issuance of revenue bonds

Unamortized bond costs

Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

(397,422.10) 3,212,674.50
230,992.64 2,182,362.56
106,103.56 1,286,088.05

] 11,229.70

592,519.27 780,846.77
(397,059.34) (533,509.31)
(14,781,730.73)  (12,840,492.86)
(1,696,597.98) (407,259.06)
(20,883.00) (1,348,716.00)
(16,364,077.68) (7,656,775.65)
(1,069,582.84) (6,690,084.50)
(1,314,955.77) (1,417,155.29)
. (11,229.70)
(2,384,538.61) (8,118,469.49)

15,516,050.29

14,989,645.19

(47,438.75) (71,156.55)
(397,995.16) (384,612.61)
290,086.33 243,153.89
15,360,702.71 14,777,029.92
(3,387,913.58) (998,215.22)
4,823,913.91 2,434.215.55
1,436,000.33 1,436,000.33




puog 00z 2 pue puog jeumibuc sy} Yyjoq 1oj AHUnos Y} Wod) JUNCWE 32IA19E 193 aY} SUIBJUOD Mou pung }saiaju] pue puog eyl (z}
‘pajsneyxa sijosfoid Ayl ‘Spuog 8661 S2LIAS Iy} 0} Jradsal Ljim Juawalinbay JUNoddy 3AI9SaY puoyg 213 JAA0D 0 005 SS INoge pue

Heyag s,)0U)SEQ 9y} uo syuswAed axew 0} 39)sn4 ay) Aq pIsy s3unole sjuasaldal spung puog anuaasy 3a9lold pue |ejo] sy} usamyaq aauasap ayy (1) SajoN
298 0sE'8l £55'789  £02'kES L0'e 180 eTT'OZ  96€°16G | £459°019'v2  £OV'OLE LIE'6IT'Y  282°196'y  116°181 Rquisdag
159'16% ose'sl 676'000'L ¥5S'1L2S £96'8 180 508's2Z 591°'68 168'665'vC 116181 Lz6‘'009'e  ipO'v6T'c LS8'ssy JaquIBACN
£19°'06¥ 6vE'gl 06¥'I56  lZv'les £96'9 0 s09'sz c00‘zL | 6Gle‘sch've 15288y 0£E°60¥'S  BSY'699°c £Z2'92ZC h.ﬂvéﬁu.u
6vz'ssy gee'gl 6Z8'Cl6  £OV'EES £96'g ig0'e §08'5Z  €9£'6eS | SESVOr'eT £ZL'8TT'T ISTLTO'S  GL6'LY6'9 S00°80€  Jequaydeg
zac'zoe'L gLe'gl 801L°0L8 GLE'EES 09601 9£0°c 661°6¢  ZeeZ'seg | ZeZRa9'vz  GOO'R0C 868°250'r  625'8¢6'C BLETEY 3snbny
GGG'968°) l62Z'glL lev'oza LeleEs 09601 9c£0'c 662's¢  vil'ely | 90z'iSLsE  gleteer 6ZL'V0E'Y  9EL'LES'E 0Z8'PFLL Ainp
ZPO'IYE’) 8/2'8l zZ08'28. 8E£0'€ES 096°01 9e0‘e 661°'SZ  680'00S | VEZ'TLL'YE 0ZR'PPLL 80L'i¥C'Y  06.'6.6'C 8ELOOV'L aung
66L'81E'T 8sz'sl veS'vE6  P6Y'ZES 558'0Z ge0'e Z6l'sT  Iv6's0S | Lov'ess'ze  8LL'90+'L BZL'LLL'Y  SEO'LOR'Y 0EZ9LL few
LY6'or'vL - 66'EG8  S6¥'0£9 910'g scl'e gLe'9z  zsT'lolk | Lze'6le've  BEL'SLET 182'681'6  256'625'G £95'Vi6'L tudy
- - 025902  Zeg'0Es 910’8 8cl'e 8129  I6¥'ISS | L.G'V09'ST  €£9S'VI6'L ope'689's  L19'616'0 162'V89 yarew
- - 180°'65L  596°L2S rlLo's LEL'E ZZ'9z  95e°/sS | §29'10L°62  16T'PR9 199'296'vy  LIZ'tln's 189°tlS Aienigad
v.l6 0se'8l Z66'6Z. 8£8°1ZS vios 81'e Ziz'oz  85£°lSS | 990'889'SZ  189'CLS Lig'Log'e  05L'So¥'e £O¥'0LE Alenuer
) ) @
pung pung pung pung pung pung pung pung pundy uoly  sLwesIngslq  sysodag yjuop yiuow
puog puog puog juawaplag diysie|oyss SUIIP|IYD SuocEuog 1SS suopelado Jo pug Jo Buluubeg
uoneblqo enuarsy enuaAey O092BGOJ, Jawdinby pue puog | jusuwissau]  je asuepeg 1e aoueeg
jelauoany joaloid 1elel,
SO0UEEg pUg-IUoR 1is50dag SWIL JUN05oY BuBgay) sucnersdp
6002 Je2) Jepuajed

seduejeg JUDWISIAU| PUB YsED) Jo Aewiwng
|endsoy oAu| uisypion




ID Purchase aturity Date Institution

R

Certificate ID  Rate

Principal Invested

1 02-Mar-09 01-Apr-09 Local Agency Investment Fund 20-14-002 1.61% 1,739,571
2 02-Mar-09 01-Apr-09 Local Agency Investment Fund 20-14-002 Walker 1.61% 310,608
3 02-Mar-09 01-Apr-09 Prudential Inst! Liquiditiy 1012-2406 0.70% 100,000
4 31-Mar-09 01-Apr-09 Union Bank-Money Market 2740028807 0.35% 13,335,512
5 07-Aug-08 15-Jun-09 World Savings Bank Note 98153BAE4 5.17% 1,105,773
6 12-Jun-08 19-Jun-09 Federal Home Loan Bank-Wachovia 3133XFVF0 5.25% 102,703
Current Fiscal Year Totals 16,694,167
7 03-Jun-08 01-Tul-09 International Lease Finance Corp 459745FM2 4.75% 1,005,500
8 10-Oct-08 09-Oct-09 Amboy Bank 023305CF0 3.75% 250,000
9 15-Oct-08 15-0ct-09 Colonial Bank, N.A. 195554PG9 3.65% 250,000
10 15-Oct-08 15-Oct-09 Comerica Bank 200339CT4 3.65% 250,000
11 15-Oct-08 15-Oct-09 Morgan Stanley Bank 61747MPB1 3.65% 250,000
12 17-Oct-08 16-Oct-09 Bank of Michigan 06424TCW9 3.60% 250,000
13 17-0ct-08 16-0ct-09 Firstbank of Puerto Rico 337629832 3.70% 250,000
14 17-Oct-08 16-Oct-09 GMAC Bank 36185AXPS§ 3.65% 250,000
15 16-Oct-08 16-0ct-09 Westernbank Puerto Rico 95983QKIL0 3.75% 250,000
16 21-Sep-07 01-Nov-09 Citigroup Med Term Note 12560PCL3 6.88% 702,987
17 17-Feb-09 01-Nov-09 Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp-MBS 31282VBY0 4.50% 59,380
18 22-Feb-08 07-Dec-09 Bear Stearns Co Note 073902BR8 4.58% 033,927
19 12-Dec-08 12-Dec-09 1st Financial Bank USA (FNC CD) 5X42582 3.55% 249,000
20 12-Dec-08 12-Dec-09 Discover Bank (FNC CD) 5x42584 3.15% 250,000
21 12-Dec-08 12-Dec-09 M&T Bank N.A. (FNC CD) 5X42577 3.15% 250,000
22 12-Dec-08 12-Dec-09 Texas Community Bank (FNC CD) 5X42597 3.40% 250,000
23 18-Aug-08 15-Dec-09 World Savings Bank Note O0515GAA3 5.24% 492,950
24 30-Dec-04 30-Dec-09 Capital City Bank and Trust ON01713 4.75% 99,000
25 05-Jan-09 05-Jan-10 Gulf Cost Community Bank IFNC CD) 5X42341 2.64% 99,000
26 11-Dec-08 15-Jan-10 Berkshire Hathaway Fin Corp GRD Sr Not 084664 AR2 2.49% 203,510
27 11-Dec-08 22-Feb-10 Citigroup Inc 172967CU3 6.49% 97,308
28 25-Jul-08 01-Mar-10 Schwab Medium Term Note 80851QCX0 4.33% 528,440
29 11-Dec-08 15-Apr-10 Greater Bay Bancorp Sr Note 391648AT9 3.82% 101,688
30 22-Apr-05 22-Apr-10 Bank of Waukegan 065563AR9 4.75% 99,000
31 11-Dec-08 28-Apr-10 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note 829233PV60 2.79% 200,164
32 24-Apr-08 15-May-10 American General Finance Corp Note 02635PSV6 4.47% 503,905
Fiscal Year End 2010 8,125,760
33 18-Dec-08 18-Dec-10 Worlds Foremost Bank (FNC CD) 5X42688 4.40% 100,000
Fiscal Year End 2011 100,000
Total Investments 24,919,927




SIX'SHBUD @NUSASY M B0 JdV SJUSLISNEIS [BIOUBUIIB00Z/6L/S

0L'6EC | BEEEZ | ¥L'Zec | 19622 | 99622 |SL'@leZ |29€dZ | €5€CC | ¢20S2 | 6572 | evlZZ | 86°/¢E G/<| PpueH uo ysen sheq

G8'E LE'e 8L'e ZZ'¢ 692 e re 69°¢ 05'c 99°¢ vL€ 96’9 G 1-€€ L< olley HoInp
A 04'¢ o' 89'¢ le'e 06'€ 6 ElLy 68°¢ 60'¥ 0z’ £G'/ 025 1< ofjey uaLng
80-Ae  |g0-unf  |80-INr g0-bny  [g0-deg (80100 [80-AON  [80-99Q |60-Uer (60-Ged |BO~B |60-ldy 180ue |

siojedlipuj [eIouell]




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2008
As of April 30, 2009

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 2006-07 NovaRad RIS (part of original NovaRad PACS System) 208,426 *

FY 2007-08 Seimens Patient Monitor SC 9000XL 7,799
3-D FOR M.E.P. 45,000
OMNICELL COLOR TOUCH 55,419 *
Access Il Immunoassay System (Approved 4-08 with Reagent Agreement) 64,724 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 381,368

FY 2008-09 Beckman Coulter AcT10 10,344 *
Modular Building Purchase-Quality Improvement 21,785 *
Modular Building Purchase-Employee Health & Community Relations 31,114 *
Laparscopic Video Equipment-Surgery 249,020 *
Coagulation Analyzer 25,000
Mizuhosi Fracture Table 125,483 *
AMO Phaco Machine for Surgery 82,918 *
Zeiss Opthalmic Argon Laser 39,840
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 585,504
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 381,368
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal

585,504

Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2008
As of April 30, 2009

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES ANMOUNT
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 117,639
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 597,115 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 849,233 *
Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures 939,431 *
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 1,563,987
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 0

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date 1,446,348
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period 0
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future 0
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period 0
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures 117,639

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE 1,663,987

Donations by Auxiliary 0

Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley 0

+Tobacco Funds Used for Purchase 12,179

0
12,179

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2006, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

*Completed in prior fiscal year



MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD

Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2008
As of April 30, 2009

DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

AMOUNT

Board Approved Construction and Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds:

FY 1996-97

FY 1997-98

FY 2000-01

FY 2001-02

FY 2003-04
FY 2004-05
FY 2005-06
FY 2005-06

FY 2008-09

*Completed

Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator

Administration/Office Building
(Includes Furniture and Landscaping)

New Water Line Construction

Siemens ICU Patient Monitoring Equipment

Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee

Emergency Room Remodel (Included in New Building & Remodel)
Emergency Room Remodei (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel)
Hospital Building and Remodel see revisions below

Construction Cost Overrun Approval

Phase lI-Bid 1 (Bid Approvals-part of above original numbers)

Total-To-Date Board Approved Construction Amounts
to be reimbursed from Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond

Total-To-Date Spent on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects {Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

Purchase

3,000,884 **

1,617,772 **

89,962 **
170,245 *

18464.5 **

0
0
39,500,000
15,250,000

17,580,971

59,647,328




Northern Inyo Hospital

Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2008

As of April 30, 2009

Administrator-Approved ltem(s) Department
EMAR Final Close-out PHARMACY
This project was Board Approved last Fiscal Year; final payment
IBM EXP TP X41 Notebook Computer T
Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
IBM EXP TP X41 Notebook Computer iT
Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
IBM EXP TP X41 Notebook Compufter IT
Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
IBM EXP TP X41 Notebook Computer IT
Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
IBM EXP TP X41 Notebook Computer IT
Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
IBM EXP TP X41 Notebook Computer IT

Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
2-INTEL X3.2GHZ 1MB 380 G4 Processor IT
Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
4-HP 1GB REG PC2-3200 2X512 MEMORY IT
Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
2-HP DL380 G4 US NEMA HOT PLUGRPS IT
Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT

12-35GB 1K U320 UNI HDD ALL IT
Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
1-HP DL380G4 X2.3 GHZ RCK SERVER IT
Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
2-MS SLD W2003 SRV ENT IT
Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
2-MS SLD SQL SRVR 2000 STD IT

Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
S-HP PL DL380 G3 REDUNDANT FAN KITS IT

Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT
HP DL380G4 X3.2GHz 1MB US RACK SERVEIT

Purchased for EMAR; used for other project per IT

Replacement and Repairs to Boiler Doors MAINTENANCE

CARRIER 2 ZONE CONTROL SYSTEM FOR AADMIN BUILDING

HOVER MATT PATIENT TRANSFER DEVICE ER
Alpha Funds to partially reimburse
CANNON iR 1025iF Printer

Month Ending April 30, 2009

ADMISSION SERVICES:

Amount
35,335
1,872
1,972
1,972
1,972
1,972
1,972
1,231
1,220
373
2,935
2,483
3,455
1,004
405
2,483
12,635
5,256
3,193

2,252

Month
Total

86,093

Grand
Total

597,115




Northern Inyo Hospital
PLANT EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT BUILDING PROJECTS

{Completed and Occupied or Installed)

Item Amount Grand Total

Turner Construction; Retainer Payment for Phase | Support Building 436,352

Turner Construction; Retainer Payment for Phase | Radiology Building 419,240

MONTH ENDING AUGUST 31, 2008 855,592
HVAC Roof System-Support Building Support Building 16,817

MONTH ENDING MARCH 31, 2008 872,409
SIGNAGE Grounds 27,972

Radiology Doors Radiology Building 39,051

MONTH ENDING APRIL 30, 2009 939,431




9Ll J €0 [ OV [BIE 7 BEC JOME |G [/ G6Z ] 0L (G T £0L f OLF [308°C /7 G2t J €9kt 655 [ O¥G [ YOS [2¢ /e S Ov (02 /L JBL jiSb )2y JME [ZOb [ 16 119 |6 1 62 [ OF |TOVHIAY
ATHINOW
Yy 2 [ GEP  |ELZL T STEL 6T |SKLE 7 SGLE S 1201 |LOY TEWw [ Ovv |2teth J BBZEF J 2592k |WEZZ / ZBRZ / OWOZ [Z0F I bBL [ BGL[6L 1 A8 S OL [526 /905 [ Z9€ [s0p / 6B€ / ¥WZ |LLL J LEL [ BLL{HVEA
HYINITVI
I ! i i I i I f I i ! ! i i i { i i I i i i HIGWIDAA
! I i ! i ] i I { I I I ! I ! ! i { i i ) i HIBWIAON
! i ! 1 i { i i i { i i i f I ! ! H i ! i { H340100
i i 1 ! i I ! i ! I J ] i I i I ! I ! I ! I LELLEIGER)
1 { I H ! ) ! i I ! ! ! I i i i I 1 ! i ! ! lsnanv
i ! { [ I i ! ! I i ! ! I i f i 1 i I i i i Ane
! I i ! ) ! 1 ! 1 I I I ! I } f i ] ! ! 1 ! EL T
! I i [ i ! 1 ! i i I i i ! I ! { 1 i ! i I AV
0L /8L fZLh [BST 1 BET 7 942 |9l /L0 ) svZ (0O TZThe 1 G0 |PZPE / LIOE ] iSec ¥09 / 855 [ S5 sk / k9 /8¢ |LL 1 bL S ZL |Z0b ) S5L J 06 |98 f0ZL T65 [ 88 [3E Wdv
gy [ Zob /9Ly [BeE J BPc f EZE |96 / BIE 7 9%Z {PT) T80L [ LL¥ |GG/ SHZE [ BAOE |Zve [ 905 [ 09k [@E M Er J 6¥ [Z@ r €b S &b |OPb T ¥R fBL[BLL ) T8 1€ vz J 2 i8Z HOuVIN
0oL f 9% jG0k |82z fwiZ [ 6z (SvE T w2 [ IS |96 198 7 Z0, leB6Z [ GOMC 1 I6GZ vk / S¥S [ VZS (€€ S 6 vL iS5k / ¥V 1 6L €T S 86 I E8 |46 I8 F63 |92 f 4L [¥E AdYNygad
[ { 96 190 [s0p ¢ pOE  f OQGE |6SE  J B2ZE [ €62 Wi TZ0b J VWb |Wee ] ZiZ€  f LEES |veS J €A ) 03§ sk [ 8 [/ b [S2 7 9L /Zb (961 7 GEL [/ bbL J6OL f 901 S €L 9F [ €% ) EE AUVONYT
60 / 80 1 A0 B0 [/ 80 J 4D 60 [ B0 [ A0 60 J 80 J L0 6 [ 8 [/ 20 § / 80 J L0 |60 / %0 /7 20|60 J 80 / 0] 60 7 80 J 0 | 60 [/ 80 J 20 |60 [/ 80 [ 10 [EDOZ
(anm [ {an omad {aNn) ERLEEEZEL.] SLISIA SLINay SHiYlIg “Wi0l d0 dl SHLINOW
HJsia SAVA 1d SAvQ Ld SLiway dQ d3 $3HIOUNS L4

S011811Y1lS
AVLIdSOH CANENHIHLHON




-papodss fisnojaaid uey) Jeybiy ysnw aie 3y “3)RInooe 210w 3Je osay) |88} pue sasnels Bupnides Joj ABojopeipaew Jjaw pabueyos sey ABojoipey,

TP¥G 7 Z2hG | VGGt |EChL 1 WBLE 1 V26 |2k 1 b I L Vi€ J V8C 1 GIE |9bF [ £2b { 2Ol [e%ll [ 9z8l J 969t [SOF | 95C J 68 ]9Gb J Ve f ©0F |O0bz [ 202 [ ¢St (P8 [ €4b ) LE [FLE / Vez 1 06F |995 J 165 / SIZ | SJOVNAAY
TOLIT § LBV0Z 1 POESH |bEIS ) 9Eiv | vRRE |6k J Lb [ BO [SBP [ GSPL f ZIZL[S9F f 98 f BOp (900 [ WEL T B9 098D/ OEOR f WEc 5ED J VB / Zeb [008 7 628 1 909 |BFZ 1 0¥ [ 6Pl GSTL 1 968 | DOL |¥OZC / £O%E J 860 >|_:._ww“._mu.—uﬁﬁ
! ! ! [} I { [} [} i ! [} I [} I i I I ! f i [ ] i [ MMM&MMMM
[} [j I i i [} I [} { [} [] i [} [} [} I I [} [} i ! I f ! HIATAWIACN
I I I i ! [} I ! ! I I i ! [} i I i f i [ [} i ] i H380100
[ [ ! ! [} [} i i i [ i [} [} [} i i ! [} [ i I i { [} EECTLEILEL]
[ i i I [} [ ! I I i i f [ ! [ i i [ I ! i [} I [} lsnony
i i i I [} [} i I [ ! i i I [} ! i i [} I ! ! f I [ AN
i [} ] i ! [ i i i [} i i [ [ I ! i I 1 ! [} [} i I aNnr
i [} f ! 1 I [ [} i i [ ! i I [ ! i i [} I i { i I AV
6£95 | BEBS J OBGL |€ZPl / BIEl 7 €88 |9F T WL J PL [08T ] O 7 OOC |80 7 BZh / S8 |vE8L / 86l J L9ZF {EB¥ [ ©S¥ [ GOL jIOL [ ¥9T J €Tk [B6F [ 96} [ BEL 89 /€8l 7 Ob j8IC [ G66F J OVZ |00 [ l62 ] 95T TedY
V40 [ PEEs 4 0Zov |Zi¥L ] LTk / S60F |[GF S Zh [ 9L [8ZF 7 OYE [ OVE [LZL 7 6L 7 00V (PO6L [/ biZL f vELV |ty 1 €0F 8L |ZSL J CET JS6 (M RIT 1 WL L JEEL f B2 |b9Z 1 LE T 22 185 f 629 [ 69T HOuvW
056F 7 95iF 7 109 |PZEL 7 OGLL 7 596 0L 7 L} 7 GL |FME J V8t 7 2Ot |BLh / TLE J ¥§ |cPeL ] FPLb J 2991 |SEV [ &8 /L2 €6k 7 ZWZ J 203 [S6L 7 S0Z /51 [V F €9 8¢ [eBL [ EGY [ ¥6lL |l f €65 [ E9Z | AWVNHE3d
795G J 98aF J 196¢ |ZGvh J ZS0F 7 Vw6 [Dk [ O} 7 G |€9% J Sec J GEt |0c / EOb J 6CL |GE9L J GOBL ] b2l (0Zp /68 /98 (591 7 OZL S ZBL (90T / SOZ / 99k §96  / i [ 9% |¥E¥ J €6} [ BGL [908 [ ¥PS 7 BOE ANV
60 1 80 [ Io 60 J 80 J 20 |60 [/ 80 / fD| 60 f BOD [ L0 |60 1 80 [ LD B0 J 80 / I0 |60 / 80 / 0 60 / 80 / f0 |60 J %0 / L0 [ 60 /@0 / Lo |60 / 8O / LD |60 J 30 [/ i
STWLOL 2INND Ad¥HIHL AdVHIHL 933 AYQLYHOEY (1] SNINNYDS ANNOSYHLETN N3N AHdVHOONNYIN ASOI010vH 5007
HLTV3H Tvany AHOLVHIdSTY TVIISAHS Iox3 12 HYSIONN JLSONDVIO MI._.ZOE

SHSIA INTILYALNO ADNIDHIWI-NON TVINIWLEY JIT
IYLIdSOH DANI NHIHLYON




" THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




\

STATE OF CALIFORNIA—RIJSINESS, TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Govemnor

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

District 9

500 South Main Street

Bishop, California 93514

PHONE (760)872-0602 Flex ]
Jyour power!

FAX (760)872-5225 Be energy efficient!

TTY 711 (760) 872-0602

May 21, 2009

Mr. Peter Watercott, President

Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

Dear Mr. Watercott:

The Northern Inyo Hospital Board requested that Caltrans District 9 consider installation of a
signal at the intersection of Pioneer Lane and SR 168 (Line Street). The California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans) appreciates your concern about safety on State Route 168 in Bishop.

As a result of your request District 9 Traffic Operations has completed an intersection analysis
and signal warrant study at the location to determine if signal placement is warranted. The
applicable California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) Warrants (numbers
1,2, 3 and 7) were analyzed. None of these warrants were satisfied, even though the study was
conducted when Pioneer lane is serving as the only entrance to Northern Inyo Hospital. Traffic
is expected to decrease when the main entrance to Northern Inyo Hospital is reopened. Based on
the completed intersection analysis, a signal is not warranted at this location. Please see the
enclosed intersection analysis for details of how the study was conducted and the warrant
analysis.

As mentioned in my letter dated January 9, 2009, the department has made several modifications
to increase safety at the Pioneer Lane intersection. We will continue to monitor conditions on
State Route 168 (West Line Street).

Safety is Caltrans’ highest concern in fulfilling our mission to improve mobility across
California. If you have additional concerns, feel free to contact me at 760-872-0602 or Terry
Erlwein, District Traffic Operations Engineer at 760-872-0650.

Sincerely, A .

Thomas Zi allenbeck

District Director, Caltrans District 9

¢:  Inyo County Board of Supervisors

City of Bishop

“Caltrans improves mobility across California " RECE!VED MAY 28 Zﬂﬂg



To:

From:

Subject:

State of California Business, Transportation and Housing Agency
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

M emoran d um Flex your power!
. Be energy efficient!

CRAIG HOLSTE ' Date:  April 28, 2009

Deputy District Director '

Maintenance and Operations File:  Pionecr Lane

TERESA ERLWEIN

Traffic Operations Engineer

District 9

State Route 168 (Line Street) and Pioneer Lane Intersection Anélysis

The Inyo County Local Transportation Commission and Northern Inyo Hospital Board requested
that Caltrans District 9 consider installation of a signal at the intersection of Pioneer Lane and SR
168 (Line Street). Pioneer Lane is one of two entrances into the Northern Inyo Hospital Campus
off of SR 168 and is located at INY-168-PM 17.660. Pioneer lane also serves a complex of
doctor’s offices. As a result of this request District 9 Traffic Operations has conducted an
intersection analysis at the location to determine if signal placement is warranted. California
Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) Warrants 1, 2, 3 and 7 were analyzed.
None of these warrants were satisfied, even though the study was conducted when Pioneer lane is
serving as the only entrance to Northern Inyo Hospital. Pioneer Lane traffic is expected to
decrease when the new main entrance to Northern Inyo Hospital is reopened. Based on the
completed intersection analysis, a signal is not warranted at this location.

Existing Conditions

The existing intersection at Pioneer Lane is a 90-degree "T" intersection and has historically been
the main entrance to the Northern Inyo Hospital campus. Another entrance to Northern Inyo is
located at PM 17.784 approximately 125 feet west of and across from the Suniand Drive
intersection with SR 168. Historically this second access has been a minor entrance used mainly
to access the emergency room and some employee parking.” There is street lighting at the Pioneer
Lane intersection and at the Sunland Drive intersection with SR 168. SR 168 at the Pioneer Lane
intersection has a 12-foot west bound and eastbound lane, 8-foot shoulders on each side and a
12-foot wide center turn lane. Additionally, a sidewalk of approximately 10 feet width is on the
north side of SR 168. A bike path/ac sidewalk of approximately 10 ft width is located on the
south side of SR 168. Pioneer Lane has a 12-foot southbound and northbound lane with shoulder
of approximately 8 feet. There are two driveways for the Church of the Nazarene located across
from the hospital. Approximately 190 feet west of Pioneer Lane on the same side there is a
driveway to the Bishop Care Center. See attached photograph for locations.

“Calirans improves mobility across California”




CRAIG HOLSTE
April 28, 2009
Page 2

The posted speed limit on SR 168 at the intersection with Pioneer Lane (PM 17.660) is 35 mph.
At PM 17.63, the castbound 85™ percentile speed in 41 mph and the westbound 85" percentile
speed is 44 mph. The eastbound pace speed is 32-41 mph and the westbound pace speed is 35-
44 mph.

Currently the Hospital in undergoing a major remodel scheduled to be completed in the winter of
2010. After completion of the remodel the main entrance to Northern Inyo will be located at PM
17.784, historically the minor access. This access is currently closed during the remodel so all
hospital traffic is using the Pioneer Lane entrance for access. Parking that was available at the
minor entrance is not available during construction so that most employees began using the street
parking on SR 168. Previous to construction, this parking was rarely used.

In order to determine if a traffic signal is justified at the Pioneer Lane and SR 168 intersection,
Caltrans conducted a 12-day traffic count. Traffic volumes were recorded hourly on Pioneer
Lane, northbound and southbound, and on SR 168, eastbound and westbound, from January 9 to
January 20, 2009. Analysis of the count data showed that the majority of Pioneer Lane’s traffic
volumes occurred between 0700 and 1700 daily. Because right turns from Pioneer to"SR 168
westbound have minimal conflict with SR 168 these turns were not included in the counts. The
average day one hour volumes used in the warrant analysis for Pioneer Lane were calculated
from the 12-day count and are shown in the table below.

[ < o o < o [oe o [ame) o) o] < ol <

o [ < [ < [ [} (o] ) o] o] o) < <

o o~ o0 =) L) — o lag] =t ) p®) I~ o0 =

= <o <O < — — — — — — — — — —
Pioncer | 3 34 {37 |40 {45 |48 |39 (32 140 |52 |44 33 14 13
Lane

INY- 218 | 594 681 | 662 | 731 | 819 | 914 | 826 | 801 | 884 | 837 | 824 | 511 | 334
168 -

The CA MUTCD states that "The investigation of the need for a traffic control signal shall
include an analysis of the applicable factor contained in the following traffic signal warrants
and other factors related to existing operation and safety at the study location:

Warrant 1, Eight-Hour Vehicular Volume.

Warrant 2, Four-Hour Vehicular Volume.

Warrant 3, Peak Hour.

Warrant 4, Pedestrian Volume.

Warrant 5, Schoo!l Crossing.

Warrant 6, Coordinated Signal System.

Warrant 7, Crash Experience.

Warrant 8, Roadway Network.

“Caltrans improves mobility across California”




CRAIG HOLSTE
April 28, 2009
Page 3

The satisfaction of a traffic signal warrant or warrants shall not in itself require the installation
of a traffic control signal.” Additionally, the CA MUTCD also states "4 traffic control signal
should not be installed unless one or more of the factors described in this Chapter are met."

An analysis of the factors that apply to the intersection of SR 168 and Pioneer Lane would
include the above Warrants 1, 2, 3, and 7. For a full explanation of the warrants used and the
application of these warrants see California MUTCD Section 4C. The following is a summary of
the analysis count data collected at Pioneer Lane as applied to the warrants in Section 4C.

Warrant 1, Eight-Hour Vehicular Volume

Condition A Minimum Vehicle Volume-This warrant was not satisfied. The highest 8 hours of
traffic volumes ranged from 662 to 914 on SR 168 and from 37 to 52 for Pioneer Lane. This
warrant requires a minimum 84 for the minor road. None of the top 8 hours meet this minimum
count. '

Condition B Interruption of Continuous Traffic-This warrant was not satisfied. The highest 8
hours of traffic volumes ranged from 662 to 914 on SR 168 and from 37 to 52 on Pioneer Lane.
This warrant requires a minimum 42 for the minor road. Pioneer Lane only meet this minimum

for 4 hours of the minimum 8 hours needed.

Combination of Condition A&B-This warrant was not satisfied. This warrant requires that both
Conditions A and B are 80% satisfied. Neither condition is 80% for Pioneer Lane.

‘Warrant 1-Eight Hour Vehicular Volume was not satisfied.
Warrant 2, Four-Hour Vehicular Volume

The minimum vehicle count to justify this warrant is 60 vehicles per hour. The 4 hours with the
highest counts on Pioneer Lane are all below 60.

Warrant 2-Four Hour Vehicular Volume was not satisfied.

- Warrant 3, Peak Hour

Warrant 3 requires that all 3 conditions be met in Part A or that Part B conditions be satisfied.
Pioneer Lane conditions do not satisfy Part A. Only 1 of the three conditions in Part A is met.

To satisfy Part B the minimum count number for 1 hour is 75 vehicles per hour. Pioneer Lanes
maximum count for one hour was 52 vehicles. Part B is not satisfied either.

“Caltrans improves mobility across California”



CRAIG HOLSTE
April 28, 2009
Page 4

Warrant 3-Peak Hour was not satisfied.
Warrant 7, Crash Experience

The intersection of SR 168 and Pioneer Lane does not satisfy warrant 7. Warrant 7 requires that
all 3 criteria A, B and C be met.

Criterion A is for other alternatives to be tried in an effort to reduce crash frequency. Additional
red curbing was added east of the Pioneer Lane intersection on December 30, 2008 to increase
sight distance for drivers making left turns off of Pioneer Lane. One accident has occurred since
that time. Additional intersection warning signing could be tried, if deemed necessary. Criterion
A has been met. :

Criterion B requires 5 or more collisions within a 12-month period. The most current 3-year

collision report available (07/01/200/-06/30/2007) shows that there were two collisions within
the past three years. The Bishop Police Department reports only one collision within the past 12
months. See accident data below for complete data. Criterion B is not met.

Criterion C requires that Warrant 1 data be met at 80% and that Warrant 4 also be met at 80%. -
Warrant 1 was not met at 80% and Warrant 4 was not considered because pedestrian volumes are
insignificant at this location as compared to minimum pedestrian warrant volumes. Criterion C
is not met.

Warrant 7-Crash Experience was not satisfied.

Accident Data:

3 year Table B-07/01/2004-06/30/2007 (Most current data available)

Accident Rates (Per MVM¥)
Type Actual Average Statewide Average
Fatal 0 0.002
Fatal + Injury 0.12 0.08
Total 0.23 0.19
*Million Vehicle Miles

Two collisions were recorded within the area of the intersection of Pioneer Lane and SR 168
during the three-year study period. There were zero fatalities, one injury accident and one
property damage only accident. Both of the accidents were broadside collisions.

“Caltrans improves mobility across California”




CRAIG HOLSTE
April 28, 2009
Page 5

The first accident (PM 17.65) was just west of Pioneer Lane at the driveway for the Bishop Care
Center. Party 1 attempted to make a left turn from the driveway of the Bishop Care Center to
travel east on SR 168 (Line Street). Party 2 was traveling westbound on SR 168 when party 1
pulled out directly into party 2°s path. Party 2 was unable to avoid the collision with party 1.
Failure to yield right of way was listed as the cause of this collision.

The second accident (PM 17.66() was at the Pioneer Lane intersection. Party 1 caused the
collision by failing to enter the highway when safe. Party 2 was westbound on SR 168 (Line
Street) at a stated speed of 35 mph approaching the intersection of SR 168 and Pioneer Lane.
Party 1 entered the intersection from Pioneer Lane attempting to make a left and travel eastbound
onto SR 168. Party 1 struck the passenger side of Party 2. Party 1 was cited for impeding the
flow of traffic and unsafe lane change.

A report was-obtained from the Bishop Police Department for an accident that occurred on
4/6/2009. This accident is not yet entered into the statewide system and so is not reflected in the
accident table above. This accident occurred at PM 17.660 the intersection of SR 168 and
Pioneer Lane. Party 1 caused a broadside collision by failing to yield to traffic when entering a
highway.

c: Tom Hallenbeck, Caltrans District 9
Brad Mettam, Caltrans District 9
Bryan Winzenread, Caltrans District 9

TIE /ly

“Caltrans improves mobility across California”




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

- LEFT BLANK




s

//‘ NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL %%cgcggggflfsgfﬁce

voice
N I H Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (760%_ 872-5836 fax
150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California 93514 maggie.egan@nih.org
TO: Medical Staff Executive Committee
FROM: D. Scott Clark, M.D.
Acting Chief of Radiology
DATE: June 2, 2009
RE: Extension of Temporary Privileges

I recommend a sixty (60) day extension of temporary privileges, to address a patient care need, for the
following teleradiologists affiliated with Virtual Radiologic:

Kimberly Joyce Burkholz, MD Farhad Keliddari, MD

Karen Stark Caldemeyer, MD Susan Amy Klein, MD

Steven Mark Cohen, MD Leslie Scott Miller, MD

Mark Cameron Davis, MD Marc Howard Paul, MD

Charles Stephen Henry, MD Shailendri Eswar-Rao Philip, MD
Heidi Kristine Henry, MD Richard Lee Toothman, MD

D/Scoft Clark, M.D., Acting Chief 6f Radiology



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Informed Consent Required for Pregnant Patients Before Radiological Procedures

Scope: Departmental Department: Radiology
Source: Radiology Effective Date: 10-18-06
PURPOSE:

To insure that informed consent is obtained from pregnant patients who undergo radiological
procedures

POLICY:

1. Prior to performing any radiological procedure on a pregnant patient, the Radiologic
Technologist will ask the patient if she has been informed of the risks, benefits and
alternatives to the procedure to be performed.

2. If the patient has been so informed, the patient will be asked by Radiology Department staff
to sign an “Informed Consent for Pregnant Patient Undergoing Radiological Procedure.”

3. If the patient refuses to sign the consent form, the Radiological Technologist will refer the
patient to the Radiologist, but will not perform the procedure.

4. If the patient signs the consent form, the Radiologic Technologist will submit the completed
consent form to the Radiologist who will determine whether or not to perform the procedure.

Committee Approval Date
Radiology Committee 5-22-06
Medical/ICU Committee 5-24-06
Perinatal-pediatric Committee 6-8-06
Surgical-Tissue Committee 8-30-06
Medical Executive Commitice 10-3-06
Administration _ 10-6-06
Board of Directors - | 10-18-06
Revised

Reviewed

Supercedes New

Page 1 of 1 UNADMIN SVC\P&P committee\APPROVED POLICIES\Radiology\Preg Rad Consent.doc




NORTHERN INYO HOBPITAL
Policy and Procedure Approval
Tracking Sheet

Policy name: Informed Consent Required for Pregnant Patients Before Radiologic Procedures

Approval Sign—atui'e Date

Radiology Committee M W P

Medical/ICU Committee

Perinatal-Pediatric Committee

Surgical-Tissue Committee

Medical Exejcutive Committee

Administration

Board of Directors




&% NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL Radiology Department
N I H Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (760) 873-2155 voice
X 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California 93514 (760) 872-6393

The undersigned consents to the radiologic examination herein described:

' The undersigned affirms that she has been informed by an appropriately
licensed pracﬁﬁéner of the risks, benefits and alternatives to the above
examination, that she has had all of her questions answered regarding the risks,
benefits and alternatives to the above examination, and that she willingly agrees

fax

to the examination.

PRINT Pgﬁent’ s Name

Pafiont SIGNATURE Date

Signature: Pationt’s Legal Representative “Relation to Patient  Date/ Time

Signature: Witness Date/ Time




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: KUB X-Ray — for kidney stones

Scope: Departmental Department: Radiology

Source: ARRT, JN., CA-Title 17 Effective Date:

Radiology Manager: ‘¥ g ¢ ba U/ 1 ALo~] Date signed:

Radiation Safety Officer: Date signed:

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this procedure guideline is to assist the radiologic technologist in
performing x-rays that are diagnostic for kidney stones.

POLICY:
A KUB and single plane tomogram of the kidneys will be performed on patients when

physicians order a “KUB for kidney stones”.
PROCEDURE:

INDICATIONS:
Physicians may request the procedure as indicated by the patient’s clinical condition. A standard
KUB will be done for any clinical other than kidney stones.

CONTRAINDICATIONS:
None,

PATIENT PREPARATION:
None.

VIEWS OBTAINED:
Supine KUB, single plane tomogram of the kidneys

IMAGING PROCEDURE:

Explain the procedure to the patient. Encourage and answer all questions.

Verily patient identification using name and one other method (phone number, date of birth, etc.)
Verify exam orders.

Check the pregnancy status of ALL females of childbearing age (12-60) prior to exam.
Always use proper collimation to reduce patient exposure to radiation.

Gonadal shielding should be used unless device interferes with the objectives of the procedure.
Be certain to include right or left markers in the field of view.

The patient should hold their breath to reduce motion on the image.

Verify that all images are on the PACS system and that information is correct.

Document procedure completion on patient chart for all in-patients and ER patients.

Place the proper paperwork in Radiologist office for interpretation.

Page 1 of 2




Committee Approval

Date

Revised
Reviewed
Supercedes

Page 2 of 2




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

DI- aft POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title  Tracheostomy Care

Scope: Respiratory Therapist, ICU RN Department: Respiratory Care, ICU
Source: Kevin Christensen. Jan Kneip Effective Date: 11-2-2008
POLICY:

Regular tracheostomy care, using aseptic technique, will assure patency of the airway and
reduce the risk of infection.

PURPOSE:

A tracheostomy is the surgical opening into the trachea for the purpose of establishing an

airway. Whether a tracheostomy is performed in an emergency situation or after careful

preparation, as a permanent measure or as a temporary therapy, post-procedure patient care

has the same purpose:

1. To promote and assure free passage of air within the tracheo-bronchial tree by preventing
encrustation and clogging of the inner cannula.

2. To facilitate the removal of secretions.

3. To care for tracheostomy tubes and surrounding skin, preventing infection and promoting
healing. '

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS:
Physician order Not required:

Procedure may be performed by: x RN, x LVN, x RT, x MD
Special education required to perform procedure: X Yes knowledge of sterile technique,

KNOWLEDGE BASE:

Northern Inyo Hospital uses tracheostomy tubes that have a disposable inner cannula. Shiley
disposable inner cannulas are indicated by “DCT” (Disposable Cannula Tube) on the plate
of the outer cannula, and by the “pinching” snap lock mode on the inner cannula.

1. A duplicate sterile tracheostomy tube of the same size must be kept at the bedside, so
that, should an obstruction occur or the tube be dislodged, it can be replace immediately
by another tube.

2. The obturator should be placed in a clean plastic bag and taped to a convenient location
in the patient’s room.




To reduce the possibility of contamination, aseptic technique is essential during
suctioning and tracheostomy care.

Heated humidification with sterile water helps prevent drying of tracheal and bronchial
mucosa and the formation of crusts.

It is the physician’s responsibility to change the outer cannula unless he writes an order
for the respiratory therapist to do.

INDICATIONS:

1.

Tracheostomy care should not be done on new tracheotomies until after 72 hours, unless
specifically ordered. If excessive drainage is occurring contact the surgeon.

Tracheostomy care, including changing of the inner cannula and cleaning of the stoma
site, should be done as often as needed, and / or at a minimum of once every 12 hours.
Preferably between 07:00 — 09:00 and 19:00 — 21:00.

Trach ties need to be changed whenever soiled to avoid compromised skin integrity.
Always hold tracheostomy in place with one hand while ties are being changed (a second
nurse or respiratory therapist may be needed). Ties are tightened down to one finger
space to allow for venous outflow.

Secretions should be suctioned and / or coughed out of the trachea on a regular basis as
needed and prior to removing the inner cannula during trach care.

EQUIPMENT:

el e R Al o

Personnel Protective Equipment.

Sterile gloves

Suction catheter of appropriate size.

Suction equipment.

Resuscitation bag.

Oxygen.

Hydrogen peroxide.

Sterile water.

Disposable inner cannula sized to trach (from Central Supply).

. Precut gauze tracheostomy dressing. (Do not cut 4 x 4 gauze; the loose fibers could enter

the trachea).

. 4 X 4 gauze and sterile Q tips to clean stoma.
. Sterile basin (from Central Supply).
. Tracheostomy ties (from Respiratory Care).




PROCEDURE:

This procedure can be done by either RT or nursing, but a team approach is recommended.

1. Explain procedure to patient. If not contraindicated, place patient is semi-fowlers position
to decrease abdominal pressure on diaphragm.

2. Suction the patient. Set the suction pressure a low as possible, yet high enough to
effectively clear secretions. For adults —80 to —120 mmHg is usually adequate.
Remember - do not insert the catheter very far. This is a short tube.

3. Change disposable inner cannula.

a.
b.

C.
d.

c.

Open sterile disposable inner cannula tray aseptically by removing the lid.

Don clean gloves. Note: Sterile gloves are not necessary since sterile portions of the
cannula are not touched.

Unlock, by unsnapping and remove the disposable inner cannula. Discard.

Remove the disposable inner cannula from the tray by picking it up from the snap-
lock end, keeping the inner aspect sterile.

Replace and snap-lock in place the new sterile inner cannula.

4. Clean the stoma site.
Note: to avoid excessive trauma, the dressing is not changed for 24 hours following

oo

surgery of a tracheostomy unless there is excessive bleeding.

Open packages of sterile 4 x 4s (at least 2) and / or sterile Q-tips.

Open tracheostomy dressing packages.

Remove soiled dressing and discard.

Don sterile gloves if using sterile 4 x 4s to clean stoma. (gloves are not necessary if
Q-tips are used).

Using 4 x 4s or Q-tips cleanse area around the tracheostomy with a solution of 2
hydrogen peroxide and % sterile normal saline, working from tracheostomy site and
moving outward. Repeat procedure with plain sterile NS and allow to dry.

Reapply sterile tracheostomy drain sponge dressing under the flange of the stoma site.
Do not cut gauze for this purpose as fibers may loosen and become caught in the
stoma.

5. Change trach ties, leaving one finger-width of space between neck and ties.

DOCUMENTATION:

1. Time of cannula change or dressing change.

2. Condition of skin around tracheal opening including description of secretion and odor.
3. How patient tolerated procedure.

4. Examine the neck for subcutaneous emphysema.




References:
Egan’s Fundamentals of Respiratory Care, Ninth Edition

Lippincott Manual of Nursing Practice, Eighth Edition

Committee Approval: No Date
Responsibility for review and maintenance: ICU nurse manager,
Respiratory Care Department Head 1-14- 09

Revised 112008
Reviewed
Supercedes




- THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Red Flags Identity Theft Prevention

Scope: Multi-Department Department: Billing, Admissions, Compliance
Source: Compliance Officer Effective Date:
PURPOSE:

In order to comply with the Federal Trade Commission’s Identity Theft Prevention Red Flags
Rule (16CFR681.2), this policy will create a program to
1. Identify the relevant Red Flags based on the risk factors associated with the Hospital’s
covered accounts;
2. Delineate policies and procedures for detecting Red Flags;
3. Identify steps to prevent and mitigate Identity Theft; and
4. Create a system for regular updates and administrative oversight to the program

POLICY:

A. Definitions:

“Covered Account” means (i) any account NIH offers or maintains primarily for personal family
or household purposes, that involves multiple payments or transactions, including one or more
deferred payments; and (ii)any other account NIH identifies as having a reasonably foreseeable
risk to patients or to the safety and soundness of the hospital from Identity Theft. As of January
1, 2009, the Hospital has determined that all patient accounts are Covered Accounts

“Identity Theft” means fraud committed using the identifying information of another person

“Red Flag” means a pattern practice or specific activity that indicates the possible existence of
Identity Theft.

B. Identification of Red Flags

The following shall constitute Red Flags for purposes of this policy:

Suspicious Documents

Suspicious Personal Identifying Information

Suspicious or Unusual Use of Covered Account

Alerts from Others (e.g. customer, Identity Theft victim, law enforcement)

e

C. Detection of Red Flags

In order to facilitate detection of the Red Flags listed above, Admissions staff or Billing Staff
will take the following steps to obtain and verify the identity of any person seeking service:
1. New Patients/Accounts
a. Require identifying information (e.g., full name, date of birth, address,
government issued ID, insurance card, etc.), which will be copied. Copies will be
retained in our document management system for a minimum of 10 years.

Page 1 of 5 C:\Documents and Settings\sandyblumberg\Local Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\RED FLAGS1.doc




b. When available verify presented information with insurance company’s
information

2. Existing Accounts
a. Verify validity of requests for changes of billing address
b. Verify identification of inquirers before giving out any personal information

D. Preventing and Mitigating Identity Theft

In order to prevent and mitigate the effects of Identity Theft, staff will follow the appropriate
steps identified in the Procedure section of this Policy and Procedure.

E. Program Administration

The Compliance Officer is responsible for developing, implementing, administering and
updating the program created by this policy. The Compliance Officer will be responsible for
developing a training program for staff identified by the Compliance officer as responsible for,
or having a role in implementing the Program.

F. Service Provider Arrangements

The Hospital will require, by contract, that service providers that perform activities in connection
with Covered Accounts have policies and procedures in place designed to detect, prevent and
mitigate the risk of Identity Theft with regard to the Covered Accounts.

G. Updating of Program

The Compliance Officer will periodically review the effectiveness of the Program and update the

Program to reflect the addition or removal of Covered Accounts, and changes in risks to
patient/covered account holders from Identity Theft.

PROCEDURE:

IDENTITY THEFT RED | PREVENTION/MITIGATION | RESOLUTION OF RED

FLAG PROCEDURE FLAG
Documents provided for Stop the admissions/billing Additional documentation
identification appear to have | process and require applicantto | must be provided to resolve
been altered or forged. provide additional satisfactory discrepancy and continue
information to verify identity. admission/billing process.

Personal identifying Stop the admissions/billing Additional documentation
information provided by the | process and require applicant to | must be provided to resolve
customer is not consistent provide additional satisfactory discrepancy and continue
with other personal information to verify identity. admission/billing process.

identifying information
provided by the patient. For
example, there is a lack of
correlation between the
Social Security Number
(SSN) range and date of
birth.

Page 2 of 5 C:\Documents and Settings\sandyblumberg\Local Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\RED FLAGS1.doc




The SSN provided is the

same as that submitted by
other persons opening an
account or other patients.

Stop the admissions/billing
process and require applicant to
provide additional satisfactory
information to verify identity.

Additional documentation
must be provided to resolve
discrepancy and continue
admission/billing process.

Patient has an insurance
number but never produces
an insurance card or other
physical documentation of
insurance.

Stop the admissions/billing
process and require applicant to
provide additional satisfactory
information to verify identity.

Additional documentation
must be provided to resolve
discrepancy and continue
admission/billing process.

If the results of the
investigation do not indicate
fraud, all contact and
identifying information is re-
verified with the patient.

Records showing medical
treatment that is inconsistent
with a medical history as
reported by the patient (e.g.
inconsistent blood type).

Investigate complaint, interview
individuals as appropriate,
review previous files for
potentially inaccurate records.
Items to consider include: blood
type, age, race, orand other
physical descriptions may be
evidence of medical identity
theft.

Depending on the
inconsistency and review of
previous files, either delay or
do not open a new covered
account or terminate
services.

If the results of the
investigation do not indicate
fraud, all contact and
identifying information is re-
verified with patient.

Complain/inquiry from an

individual based on receipt

of:

= abill for another
individual

= abill for a product or
service that the patient
denies receiving

» abill from a health care
provider that the patient
never saw

» anotice of insurance
benefits (or Explanation
of Benefits) for health
services never received

Investigate complain, interview
individuals as appropriate

Terminate treatment/credit
until identity has been
accurately resolved; refuse to
continue attempting to
collect on the account until
identity as been resolved.

Notify Law enforcement as
appropriate.

If the results of the
investigation do not indicate
fraud, all contact and
identifying information is re-
verified with patient.

Complaint/inquiry from a
patient about information
added to a credit report by a
health care provider or
insurer

Investigate complain, interview
individuals as appropriate

Terminate treatment/credit
until identity has been
accurately resolved; refuse to
continue attempting to
collect on the account until
identity as been resolved.

Notify Law enforcement as
appropriate.

Page 3 of 5 C:\Documents and Settings\sandyblumberg\Local Settings\Temporary Internet

Files\RED FLAGS1.doc




If the results of the
investigation do not indicate
fraud, all contact and
identifying information is re-
verified with patient.

Complaint or guestion from a

patient about the receipt of a -

collection notice from a bill
collector

Investigate complain, interview
individuals as appropriate

Terminate treatment/credit
until identity has been
accurately resolved; refuse to
continue attempting to
collect on the account until
identity as been resolved.

Notify Law enforcement as
appropriate.

If the results of the
investigation do not indicate
fraud, all contact and
identifying information is re-
verified with patient.

Patient or insurance company
report that coverage for
legitimate hospital stay is
denied because insurance
benefits have been depleted
or a lifetime cap has been
reached.

Investigate complain, interview
individuals as appropriate

Additional documentation
must be provided fo resolve
discrepancy and continue
admissions/billing process.
Contact insurance company
as necessary.

Notify Law enforcement as
appropriate.

If the results of the
investigation do not indicate
fraud, all contact and
identifying information is re-
verified with patient.

Mail sent to the patient is
returned repeatedly as
undeliverable although
transactions continue to be
conducted in connection with
the patients covered account.

Skip-tracing procedures are used
to find the patient’s current
mailing address

Patient is found and contact
information is updated.

Hospital is notified by a
customer, a victim of identity
theft, a law enforcement
authority, or any other person
that it has opened a
fraudulent account for a
person engaged in identity
theft.

Investigation to determine of
billing was made fraudulently

Additional documentation
must be provided to resolve
discrepancy and continue
admissions/billing process.
Contact insurance company
as necessary.

Notify Law enforcement as

Page 4 of 5 C:\Documents and Settings\sandyblumberg\Local Settings\T'emporary Internet

Files\RED FLAGS1.doc




appropriate.

If the results of the
investigation do not indicate
fraud, all contact and
identifying information is re-
verified with patient.

Personal identifying
information provided by the
patient is associated with
known fraudulent activity as
indicated by internal or
third=party sources used by
the Hospital. For example:
The address on an
application is the same as the
address provided on a
frauduient application

The phone number on an
application is the same as the
number provided on a
fraudulent application

Investigate complain, interview
individuals as appropriate

Terminate treatment/credit
until identity has been
accurately resolved; refuse to
continue attempting to
collect on the account until
identity as been resolved.

Notify Law enforcement as
appropriate.

If the results of the
investigation do not indicate
fraud, all contact and
identifying information is re-
verified with patient.

Committee Approval

Date

Compliance Committee

2-10-09

Administration

Board of Directors

Revised
Reviewed
Supercedes

Page 5 of 5 C:\Documents and Settings\sandyblumberg\deal Settings\Temporary Internet

Files\RED FLAGS]1.doc




" THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

- LEFT BLANK




RESOLUTION NO. 09-04
OF THE
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, the Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District is required to establish an
annual appropriations limit in accordance with Article XIIB of the California
Constitution; and

WHEREAS, using data provided by the State of California Department of Finance, on -
September 17, 2008, the Board of Directors of Northern Inyo Hospital established an
appropriations limit of $571,808.24 for the July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, using the attached data provided by the State of California Department of
Finance, an appropriations limit of $573,523.66 has been calculated for the July 1, 2009
to June 30, 2010 fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by this Board of Directors of Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District, meeting in regular session this 17 day of June, 2009 that
an appropriations limit of $573,523.66 be established for the Northern Inyo County Local
Hospital District for the 2009-2010 fiscal year; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution be made a part of the minutes of this
meeting. '

Peter J. Watercott, President

Attest:

Michael Phillips, Secretary




APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS
FISCAL YEAR 2010
Per capita change multiplied by the population change yields a calculation factor.
For the district this is:
1.0062 X .9969 = 1.0030
1.0030 x $571,808.24=$573,523.66

New Limit is $573,523.66



Fiscal Year 2009-2010

May 2009 Enclosure |

A Price Factor: Aricle XllI B specifies that local jurisdictions select their
cost-of-living factor to compute their appropriation fimit by a vote of their goveming
body. The cost-of-living factor provided here is per capita personal income. If the
percentage change in per capita personal income is selected, the perceniage
change to be used in setting the 2009-2010 appropriation limit is:

Per Capita Personal Income

Fiscal Year Percentage change
(FY) over prior year .
2009-2010 0.62
B. Foliowing s an example using sample population change and the change in

California per capita personal income as growth factors in computing a 2009-2010
appropriation limit.

2009-2010:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 0.62 percent
Population Change = 1.11 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: 0.62 + 100 =1.0062
100
—. 3/ . 9909
Population converted fo a ratio: 4=+ 100 = +=0+H
100

L99,9= L o030

1.0062 x4+:0+11 = 1.0174

Calculation of factor for FY 2008-2010:



Fiscal Year 2009-2010

Enclosure It
Annual Percent Change in Population Minus Exclusions
January 1, 2008 to January 1, 2009 and Total Population, January 1, 2009

) Total
County Percent Change --_Population Minus Exclusions — Population
City 2008-2009 1-1-08 1-1-09 1-1-2009

Inyo
Bishop -0.20 3,543 3,536 3,536
Unincorparated -0.34 14,439 14,390 14,513
County Total -0.31 17,982 17.926 18,049

(*) Exclusions Include residents on federal miltary installations and group quartars residents in state mental institutions, state and federat

correctional institutions and veteran homes.
Page 1



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

- LEFT BLANK




BETA Healthcare Group Risk Management Authority
RENEWAL QUOTE & COVERAGE SUMMARY

HEALTHCARE ENTITY LIABILITY COVERAGE

orthern Inyo County Local Hosp1ta1 DlStI’lCt

: Asbestos Ll'bxllty sub—hmlt( ims made: i
. : 'ty Sub-hmlt aims made -ba?ls) =

the OB m1t1at1ve and successfully compietéd all i‘équ réments,. the ‘(.‘;i'édlt ecewed will
artlclpate T dld not’ 1mplement all_reqmrements w1]1 have UN/A" stated above.

or new: phy51c1an surgeon dentlst phy5101an 'asmstant nurse nesthetjst', nurse :
e coverc_d under the HCL Covcrage Contract HCL contrlb tion Audits may: still nb_e_ s
¢ subjec _to' he underwntmg depa' ment s app X v: l ‘ e

Renewal Quote - Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District  Page 10of4 B



H
i

BETA Healthcare Group Risk Management Authority
RENEWAL QUOTE & COVERAGE SUMMARY

HEALTHCARE ENTITY LIABILITY COVERAGE

e

1 ER Providers - MDs, DOs, NPs, PAs 7,343.00

Renewal Quote - Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District  Page 2of4 B




BETA Healthcare Group Risk Management Authority
RENEWAL QUOTE & COVERAGE SUMMARY

HEALTHCARE ENTITY LIABILITY COVERAGE 1

1 Acute Care Beds 3,418.00
2 Cribs and Bassinets 502.00
3 Emergency Visiis 1,241.00
4 Non-Urgent ER Visits $,102.00
5 QOutpatient Visits 33,809.00
6  Reference Lab 7,236.00
7  Home Health 318.00
8 Surgeries: Outpatient 1,240.00
9  Surgeries: Inpatient 296.00
10 Vaginal Deliveries 186.00
11 C-Sections 66.00
12 Physicians Group 3 8.64
13 Nurse Practitioner (Non-ER) 36.24

In order to determine the reported FTEs for each physician group or mid-level category
listed above, divide the reported census by 12. One FTE is based on 160 hours worked
per month. Please note that ER providers are rated based on visits, not FTEs.

Renewal Quote - Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District  Page 3 of4 B




BETA Healthcare Group Risk Management Authority
RENEWAL QUOTE & COVERAGE SUMMARY

w0

Al

o

Renewal Quote - Northernt Inyo County Local Hospital District  Page 4 of 4




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



. =

M I I I I ma n 650 California Street
17th Floor
San Francisco, CA 84108-2702
USA

Main 41 415403 1333
Fax +1 415 403 1334

milliman.com

May 15, 2009

Mr. John Halfen

Chief Financial Officer
Northern Inyo Hospital

150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, California 93514-2599

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan
Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009

Dear John:

Enclosed are two copies of the Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009.

We are recommending an annual contribution of $3,048,000. This means the current monthly
contribution rate of $221,000 should be increased to $254,000, effective July 1, 2009. The

contribution increase is due primarily to the increase in payroll.

If you have any questions or would like to review the report with me, please give me a call at
(415) 394-3716.

Sincerely,
Rich Wright
RAW:nj
enc.

n:\nihtcorm\200%\nih2009v.doc

Offices in Principal Cities Worldwide



Northern Inyo County
Local Hospital District
Retirement Plan

Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009

Prepared by:
Richard A. Wright, F.S.A.

May 15, 2009

Milliman



= n

M I I | I m a n 850 California Sireet
17th Floor
San Francisco, GA 94108-270%2
USA

Main  +1 415 403 1333
Fax +1 415 403 1334

milliman.com

May 15, 2009

Northermn Inyo Hospital

150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514-2599

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan
Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009

At the request of the Hospital, we have made an actuarial valuation of the Northem Inyo County Local
Hospital District Retirement Plan for the plan year beginning January 1, 2009.

In preparing our report, we relied on financial information provided by New York Life Insurance Company
and employee data furnished to us by the Hospital. While Milliman has not audited the financial and
census data, they have been reviewed for reasonableness and are, in our opinion, sufficient and reliable
for the purposes of our calculations. If any of this information as summarized in this report is inaccurate
or incomplete, the results shown could be materially affected and this report may need to be revised.

The actuarial cost method and assumptions used as well as the supporting data and principal plan provisions
upon which the valuation is based are set forth in the following report. In our opinion, each actuarial
assumption, method, and technique used is reasonable taking inte account the experience of the Plan and
reasonable expectations. Nevertheless, the emerging costs will vary from those presented in this report to
the extent actual experience differs from that projected by the actuarial assumptions.

The calculations reported herein have been made in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Internal Revenue Code. The results of this valuation are applicable only for the current year and are
intended to be used only by the plan sponsor for the specific purposes described herein. Accordingly, this
report may not be distributed to any third party without Milliman’s written consent. Reliance on
information contained in this report by anyone for anything other than the intended purpose puts the
relying entity at risk of being misled.

On the basis of the foregoing, we hereby certify that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, all costs,
liabilities, and other factors under the Plan were determined in accordance with generally accepted actuarial
principles and practices which are consistent with the applicable Actuarial Standards of Practice of the
American Academy of Actuaries. We further certify that, to the best of our knowledge, the report is
complete and accurate and the information presented herein, in our opinion, fully and fairly discloses the
actuarial position of the Plan.

Offices in Principal Gities Worldwide



Northern Inyo Hospital
May 15, 2009
Page 2

The undersigned is a member of the American Academy of Actuaries and meets the Qualification
Standards of the American Academy of Actuaries to render the actuarial opinion contained herein.

Sincerely,

Richard A. Wright,#SA, MAAA
Consulting Actuary

RAW:nj

' mih\corn2009\nih2009v.doc

Milliman



-
}
I TABLE OF CONTENTS -
f”"‘.
1
r Section Page
. I Valuation Summary
L . L33 1R Ge a0 To3 kL) U OOV OIS PPS 1
HIGHIEZHES ..ottt ettt e e e 1
; ReSults OF VAIUALION . ....cecueiteeersee e ct e s s st s e n s s rn e ea st 2
i MONTLY CONIIBULIONS .vvvevvereonsoreeemcsemseeserieceseririssesssssssisissessess s sss osnsss s st sess o 3
[ Il  Financial Exhibits
{ Exhibit 1.  Summary of Plan ASSets......coevvcreiioeieeicistnt et 4
(- Exhibit 2. Summary of Changes in Plan ASSeS . ...covoiiini i 5
i Exhibit 3.  Historical Returns on Plan ASSES ......ooovevivinininciii e 6
‘ Exhibit 4.  Present Value of Accumulated Plan Benefits ..., 7
. Exhibit 5.  Changes in Accumulated Plan Benefifs ..o, 8
III Determination of Contribution
Exhibit 6.  Development of NOrmal Cost..........coiiiiinennirrc e 9
Exhibit 7.  Actuarial Liability ...cccoeevc oo 10
- Exhibit 8.  Full Funding LIMItAtION ...cocoooioiiiiiiiniietee e 11
Exhibit9.  Recommended CORTBUBON. .....c.urrrrrrcrrerimessssmusserermensssss s e 12
IV  Appendices
Appendix A. Summary of Pension Plam ... 13
y Appendix B. Actuarial Cost Method and ASSUMIPLONS. ....c.ceaererrinaiimniiicn s 14
3 Appendix C. Summary of Participant Data ......c..ueeversees et 15

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of Jenuary I, 2009

Milliman



SECTION I. VALUATION SUMMARY

Introduction

This report sets forth the results of our valuation of the Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
Retirement Plan, as of January 1, 2009. In Section II we furnish certain financial statements and actuarial
exhibits of the Fund for the 2008 plan vear. Section IH presents the determination of the contribution
requirement for the 2009 plan year.

A summary of the Plan is set forth in Appendix A, and the actuarial assurnptions and cost method used in
determining the costs and liabilities are described in Appendix B. The membership data is shown in
Appendix C.

Highlights

The investment performance of the fund showed a return of 6.5% for 2008 in comparison with 6.7% for
2007. For this valuation, we have kept the pre-retirement interest assumption at 6.75%. We have also kept
the post-retirement interest assamption at 8.0%, since most distributions are paid as lump sums and are
calculated using an interest rate of 8.0%.

The normal cost increased from $2,097.840 in last year’s valuation to $2,325,750 this year, due to the
$1,463,328 increase in payroll, and to actuarial experience. The normal cost as a percentage of payroll
increased slightly from 14.3% in last year’s valuation to 14.4% this year.

The Full Funding Limitation is a measure of the funding status of the plan as of the valuation date. It is
normally used to determine minimum required contributions and the maximum tax-deductible limit for
taxable entities. For the 2009 Plan Year, the Full Funding Limitation would limit contributions to the
Plan to $9,846,830 for the year.

The recommended contribution is based on a target funding level of 125% of the Accumulated Benefit
Obligation (ABO). The plan’s current funding level is 118.8% of ABO, compared with 122.7% as of
January 1, 2008. The excess over 125% (or deficit, in the case of this year’s valuation) is being amortized
over a 25-year period beginning on January 1, 2002. The recommended contribution for the 2009 Plan Year
is $3,048.000, or $254,000 per month if paid in 12 monthly installments during the 7/1/2009-6/30/2010
fiscal year,

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009 1

Milliman



__._,__,_,
o

|

SECTION I. VALUATION SUMMARY

Results of Valuation

The following table summarizes the principal valuation results and compares them with the prior plan year.

January 1, 2009 January 1, 2008

Number of Participants
Active  —Fully vested 127 107

— Partially vested 74 69

— Nonvested _80 93

— Total 281 269
Part-time employees with accrued benefits 21 26
Disabled employees with accrued benefits 1 1
Terminated vested 46 44
Retired _0 _ 0
Total participants 349 340
Participant Payroll $ 16,144,532 $ 14,681,204
Actuarial Liability (PBO) ' $ 36,810,886 $ 32,372,597
Funding Target — 125% of Accumulated
Benefit Obligation (ABO) $ 31,476,244 $ 26,961,254
Actuarial Assets $ 29,912,439 $ 26,459,931
Normal Cost at Beginning of Year $ 2,325,750 $ 2097840
As a percentage of applicable payroll 14.4% 14.3%
Full Funding Limitation $ 9,846,830 $ 8,551,215
Recommended Contribution $ 3,048,000 $ 2,652,000
As a percentage of applicable payroll 18.9% 18.1%
Investment Return
Current annual yield 6.5% 6.7%
Average annual yield for last 5 years 6.0% 5.8%

“Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009

Milliman



SECTION I. VALUATION SUMMARY

Monthly Contributions

To satisfy the funding requirement for the 2009 plan year, we recommend the schedule of contributions
shown below. Contributions for a fiscal year (July 1 to June 30) are being applied to the plan year
(January 1 to December 31) ending within the fiscal year.

Approximate Contributions for the
Date of Contribution 2009 Plan Year

07/15/2009 $ 254,000
08/15/2009 254,000
09/15/2009 254,000
10/15/2009 254,000
11/15/2009 254,000
12/15/2009 254,000
01/15/2010 254,000
02/15/2010 254,000
03/15/2010 254,000
04/15/2010 254,000
05/15/2010 254,000
06/15/2010 254,000

Total $ 3,048,000

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009 3

Milliman



SECTION II. FINANCIAL EXHIBITS

Exhibit 1. Summary of Plan Assets

The valuation assets as of January 1, 2009, are the sum of the accrued balances in the contractual Fixed
Dollar Account (GA-928) and the Indexed Bond Fund (account #11344) as of December 31, 2008,
maintained by New York Life, plus any accrued but unpaid contributions and minus any distributions
payable. The balance in the contractual Pension Account is allocated to retired participants and
beneficiaries and is excluded from the valuation. Development of the assets is as follows:

January 1, 2009 January 1, 2008

Plan Assets

Fixed Dollar Account (GA-928) $ 20,390,583 $ 17,747,190
Indexed Bond Fund (Acc. #11344) 8,195,856 7.656,741
Total $ 28,586,439 $ 25,403,931
Accrued Contributions 1,326,000 1.056.000
Actuarial Assets $ 29,912,439 $ 26,459,931
Asset Allocation

Fixed Dollar Account 68.2% 67.1%
Indexed Bond Fund 27.4% 28.9%
Accrued Contributions 4.4% 4.0%
Total 100.0% 100.0%

Note: We have not andited the fund's assets shown above. We have relied on the information
Surnished by New York Life Insurance Company.

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009 4

Miiliman



SECTION II. FINANCIAL EXHIBITS

Exhibit 2. Summary of Changes in Plan Assets

Plan assets increase or decrease each year due to employer contributions, investment income, benefit
payments to retiring participants, plan expenses paid by the trust fund, and any realized and unrealized
gains and losses from investments.

Plan Year Ending
December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007

Beginning Balance $ 25,403,931 $ 23,475,394
Additions:
Employer contributions 2,382,000 1,992,000
Investment income 1,739,681 1,601,277
Experience adjustment 0 135,379
Total 4,121,681 3,728,656
Subtractions:
Benefit payments (826,276) (1,766,020)
Expenses & related charges (36,563) (34,099)
Experience adjustment (76,334 0
Total {939,173) (1,800,119)
Ending Balance $ 28,586,439 $ 25,403,931
Northern Inye County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009 5

Mitliman



SECTION II. FINANCIAL EXHIBITS

Exhibit 3. Historical Returns on Plan Assets

The following table shows the historical return on plan assets since 1993:

Plan Year Return
2008 6.53%
2007 6.71%
2006 5.57%
. 2005 5.32%
i 2004 5.84%
2003 5.41%
2002 8.18%
2001 7.33%
2000 8.48%
1999 4.42%
1998 7.90%
1997 8.64%
1995 5.70%
1995 12.16%
1994 2.89%
1993 8.89%
Average for last 5 years 5.99%
Average for last 10 years 6.37%

The actuarial valuation rate for the 2009 plan year is 6.75%.

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January I, 2009

Milliman



SECTION II. FINANCIAL EXHIBITS

Exhibit 4. Present Value of Accumulated Plan Benefits (ABO)

The present value of accumulated plan benefits (also known as the Accumulated Benefit Obligation or
ABO) is the value of benefits that have been accrued to date.

As of As of
January 1, 2009 January 1, 2008

Vested Benefits

Active participants $ 20,602,278 $ 17,584,311
Part-time participants with accrued benefits 451,210 343,536
Terminated vested participants 2,921,251 2,359,353
Disabled participants 13,577 12,693
Participants currenily receiving payments 0 g
Total $ 23,988,316 $ 20,299,893
Nonvested Benefits 1,192,679 1,269,110
Total $ 25,180,995 $ 21,569,003
Valuation Assets $ 29,912,439 T $ 26,459,931
Funding Ratio 118.8% 122.7%

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009

Milliman



SECTION II. FINANCIAL EXHIBITS

Exhibit 5. Changes in Accumulated Plan Benefits

The changes in the present value of accumulated plan benefits for the last two plan years are summarized

below.
' Plan Year Ending
December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007
: Beginning of Year $ 21,569,003 $ 19,009,679
B Benefits accumulated and actuarial experience 2,982,360 2,055,918

Increase for interest due to the decrease in the
[ discount period 1,455,908 1,378,202

Plan amendment 0 0

Change in actuarial assumptions 0 891,224

Benefits paid (826,276) (1,766,020)

End of Year $ 25,180,995 $ 21,569,003
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009 8

Milliman



SECTION III. DETERMINATION OF CONTRIBUTION

Exhibit 6. Development of Normal Cost

The normal cost is calculated according to the actuarial cost method. Under the projected unit credit cost
method, the normal cost is equal to the value of the benefits accrued during the year based on

compensation projected to retirement. The normal cost is as follows:

Plan Year Beginning

January 1, 2009 January I, 2008
Normal cost as of beginning of plan year $ 2,325,750 $§ 2,007,840
Estimated payroll for plan participants 16,144,532 14,681,204
Normal Cost as % of payroll 14.4%

Normal cost as of end of plan year 2,482,738 2,239,444

Northern Inye County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009

Milliman



Mt |

SECTION III. DETERMINATION OF CONTRIBUTION

Exhibit 7. Actuarial Liability (PBO)

In the Projected Unit Credit method, the actuarial liability is equal to that portion of an employee’s
projected benefit that is allocated to past service periods and includes the value of assumed future
compensation increases. This is also known as the Projected Benefit Obligation or PBO. Any actuarial

liability in excess of the plan’s assets is called an unfunded liability.

As of As of
January 1, 2009 January 1, 2008

Actuarial Liability (PBQ)

Active participants $ 33,424,848 $ 29,657.015
Part-time participants with accrued benefits 451,210 343,536
Terminated vested participants 2,921,251 2,359,353
Disabled participants 13,577 12,693
Participants currently receiving payments 0
Total $ 36,810,886 $ 32,372,597
Actuarial Assets $ 29,912,439 $ 26,459,931
Unfunded Actuarial Liability ' $ 6,898,447 $ 5,912,666

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January I, 2009

-Milliman

10



N SECTION II1. DETERMINATION OF CONTRIBUTION

Exhibit 8. Full Funding Limitation

The full funding limitation is defined by the Internal Revenue Code and limits minimum required and
[ maximum deductible contributions of well-funded retirement plans.

* 7 Plan Year Ending
L December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008

. Actuarial Liability $ 36,810,886 $ 32,372,597

1 Normal Cost 2,325,750 2.,097.840

i Total $ 39,136,636 $ 34470437

? 7 Actuarial assets $ 29,912,439 $ 26,459,931

Full Funding Limitation, beginning of year $ 9,224,197 $ 8,010,506

L Interest 622,633 540,709

: Full Funding Limitation, end of year $ 9,846,830 $ 8,551,215
!
Py
j

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009 11
Milliman




.

SECTION III. DETERMINATION OF CONTRIBUTION

Exhibit 9. Recommended Contribution

The recommended contribution targets a funding level of 125% of the Accumulated Benefit Obligation
(ABO). Since the plan is currently funded less than 125% of ABO, the deficit is amortized over the
25 years starting from January 1, 2002. The recommended contribution is reduced, if necessary, to the
Full Funding Limitation.

Plan Year Ending
December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008

Target Surplus
Accumulated Benefit Obligation (ABO) $ 25,180,995 $ 21,569,003
Funding Target % x 125% x125%
Funding Target (125% of ABO) $ 31476244 $ 26,961,254
Actuarial Assets 29.912.439 26,459,931
Excess / (deficit) $ (1,563,805) $  (501,323)
Recommended Contribution
ABO Normal Cost $ 2,711,907 $ 2,435,752
Amortization of (Excess) / Deficit 143,015 44,589
Total as of beginning of year $ 2,854,922 $ 2,480,341
Interest 192,707 167.423
Total as of end of year $ 3,047,629 $ 2,647,764
Full Funding Limitation, end of year $ 9,846,830 $ 8,551,215
Recommended Contribution $ 3,047,629 $ 2,647,764
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January I, 2009 12

Milliman



SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Appendix A. Summary of Pension Plan

The following paragraphs are only a brief summary of the more important provisions of the plan. In the
event there are any inconsistencies between statements contained in this Appendix and the plan
document, the provisions of the plan document shall control.

Effective Date: March 1, 1975; last restatement January I, 2002.

Plan Eligibility: An employee becomes a participant of the plan on the earliest January 1 or July 1
following the later of attainment of age 21 and completion of 1 year of service.

Vesting: 50% vesting after 5 years of Credited Service increasing 10% per year until 100% vested after
10 years of service. Active participants automatically become 100% vested upon attainment of normal
retirement age or if they become totally and permanently disabled.

Normal Retirement Date: The first day of the month coinciding with or following the later of
Participant’s attainment of age 65 or completion of 5 years of plan participation. However, the Normal
Retirement Date shall not be later than age 70.

Normal Retirement Benefit: 2.50% of Average Annual Compensation multiplied by years of Credited
Service, but not less than $600. .

Average Annual Compensation: Average of annual compensations for the highest consecutive 36-
month period within the 10 years immediately preceding the determination date. Compensation includes
wages, shift differential, standby pay, and 50% of the value of any unused and unpaid sick leave existing
at the time of termination of employment, and accrued after April 26, 1997,

Accrued Benefit: Normal Retirement Benefit prorated on credited service.

Normal Form of Retirement Benefit: Life Annuity.

Early Retirement: The first day of the month coinciding with or following the Participant’s attainment
of age 55 and completion of at least 5 years of credited service. Then the normal retirement benefit will
be reduced by 5/9% for each of the first 60 months and 5/18% for each additional month that payment
starts before normal retirement age.

Pre-Retirement Death Benefit: If a vested participant dies prior to retirement, his or her beneficiary
will receive the actuarially determined present value of his or her accrued benefit.

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009 13

Milliman



—

e ——

SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Appendix B. Actuarial Cost Method and Assumptions

The following cost method and assumptions were used in valuing the benefits of all participants.

Actuarial Cost Method

Funding Interest Rate
Pre-retirement
Post-retirement

Salary Scale

Administrative Expenses

Mortality

Disability

Disablement Rate

Disabled Annuitants Mortality

Withdrawal Rates

Retirement Age

Asset Valuation Method

January 1, 2009 January 1, 2008
Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit Credit
6.75% 6.75%
8.00% 8.00%
6.00% 6.00%
None. None.
1984 UP Mortality Table set 1984 UP Mortality Table set
back 4 years. back 4 years.
None. None.
None. None.

Table T-8, The Actuary’s
Pension Handbook, Crocker-
Sarason-Straight.

The later of age 65 or the 5th
anniversary of date of
participation; or age 70, if
eatlier.

Market value

Table T-8, The Actuary’s
Pension Handbook, Crocker-
Sarason-Straight.

The later of age 65 or the 5th
anniversary of date of
participation; or age 70, if
earlier.

Market value

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2009

Milliman

14



SECTIONIV. APPENDICES

Appendix C. Summary of Participant Data

Active Participants
Number of Participants Annual Salaries
Age Males Females Total Males Females Total
Under 25 1 5 6 $ 25100 § 164,126 § 189,226
25-29 2 14 16 165,730 572,222 737,952
30-34 6 8 14 434,239 332,017 766,256
35-39 3 16 19 116,307 743,089 859,396
40 - 44 8 12 20 619,809 574,520 1,194,329
45 -49 11 37 48 620,917 2,015,076 2,635,993
50-54 12 56 68 768,811 3,174,479 3,943,290
55-59 6 44 50 347,941 2,564,188 2,912,129
60 - 64 g 27 35 814,174 1,744,984 2,559,158
65 - 69 1 4 5 111,414 219,362 330,776
70 & Over _0 _0 _0 0 0 0
Total 58 223 281 $ 4,024,442  $12,104,063  $16,128,505
Other Participants
Number of Participants Annual Benefits
Participant Status Males Females  Total Males Females Total

Part-time 1 20 21 $ 6,624 $104808 $111,432
Disabled 0 1 1 0 1,480 1,480
Terminated Vested 10 36 46 128,604 384,784 513,388
Retired _0 G 0 — 0 0 0
Total 11 57 68 $ 135,228 $491,072  $ 626,300

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January I, 2009

Milliman



" THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



: i B 1901 Avenue of the Stars | Suite 1600 | Los Angeles, CA 500676017
< SHEPPARD MULLIN:RICHTER & HAMPION LLP - 310-228-3700 office | 310-228-3701 fox | www.sheppardmultin.com
ATTORMNEYS AT L AW

David R. Garcia

Writer's Direct Line
J10-228-3747
drearcia@sheppardmullin.com

May 19, 2009

ViA OVERNIGHT MAIL AND EMAIL

Board of Directors

Northern Inyo County Local Hospltal District
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, California 93514

Re: Engagement of Sheggard,' Mullin, Richter & Hampton Lip

Dear Directors:

The purpose of this letter is to confirm our engagement by Northern Inyo County
Local Hospital District (the “District”) to répresent it in connection with the Matter (as defined
below). We appreciate your confidence and thank you for selecting us as counsel for the
District.

1. Scope of Representation. We have been engaged to analyze the antitrust
risks, if'any, in certain agreements with healthcare providers to provide exclusive medical
services of various sorts to the District (the “Matter”). Except as we may agree otherwise in
writing, we will be representing only the District and will not be representing any parent,
subsidiary or other affiliated entity nor any shareholder, partner, member, director, officer,
employee, agent or insurer of the District. The terms of this letter apply to other engagements
for the District that we may undertake, except as we may otherwise agree. -

2. Fees and Charges. Our fees are based on hours charged at scheduled rates
that are periodically adjusted, generally as of the beginning of a calendar year. The hourly rates
at this time are $635 for me and $360 for Valerie Alter. In addition to fees, our statements
include our actual costs (except as set forth in Attachment A) for fees of governmental agencies
and disbursements and/or charges for third parties, the current schedule for which is set forth on
Attachment A and which also is adjusted from time to time (collectively “Charges™). Statements
are submitted monthly and are due and payable upon receipt. The District agrees to notify us
promptly in writing if it disputes any entry for legal services or charges on any statement. In the
absence of any written objection thereto within thirty (30) days of the District's recelpt of an
invoice, the District will be deemed to have accepted and acknowledged the invoice as correct
through the period covered by the invoice. Please understand that it is our policy to stop work on
all matters we are handling for a client if any amount invoiced to such client is sixty (60) days or




SHEPPARD MULLIN RICHTER & HAMPTON LLP

Board of Directors

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
May 19, 2009

Page 2

more past due. Also, interest is charged at 10% per annum from date of statement for amounts
outstanding more than sixty (60) days.

Unless we otherwise expressly agree in writing, any estimates we may provide
from time to time and any Fee Deposits or advances against costs we may require are not a
limitation on our fees and other charges. In addition, if as a result of our engagement we are
required to produce documents or appear as witnesses in connection with any governmental or
regulatory examination, audit, investigation or other proceeding or any matter, arbitration,
mediation or dispute involving the District or related persons, the District is responsible for costs
and expenses reasonably incurred by us including professional and staff time at then scheduled
hourly rates and reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred that we may incur. Similarly in the
event that the District should request that it be given its files or that they be transferred to some
other firm, the District agrees that we may retain a copy of those files and District agrees to pay
for the costs of such copying. These provisions shall survive any termination of our
representation of the District. '

3 Fee Deposits. We have agreed to undertake this matter without requiring
an advance deposit given the currently contemplated limited nature of the Matter. However if
the Matter 1s not concluded quickly, then, we reserve the right in the future (i) to require that the
District deposits with us a Fee Deposit in such amount as we shall then request and (ii) from time
to time thereafter to require that the amount of the Fee Deposit be increased. We may make such
a request as the monthly activity in the matter increases, or for any other reason that we deem
appropriate to protect our firm. Should we request the same, the initial Fee Deposit and any
increase in the Fee Deposit must be paid within fifteen (15) days of our written request. The
amounts we may request be deposited as a Fee Deposit will not represent our estimate of the
total fees and Charges to be incurred in the course of this engagement or for any time period of
our engagement. The Fee Deposit will be applied to our final invoice, or at our option, if the
District is delinquent in the payment of any invoice, we may apply some or all of the Fee Deposit
to the payment of such invoice. In such event, the District agrees that, within ten (10) days of
our notice to it, it will deposit with us the amount so applied in order to restore the Fee Deposit
to its amount prior to such application.

4. Conflicts with Other Clients. Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton LLP
has many attorneys and multiple offices. We may currently or in the future represent one or
more other clients (including current, former, and future clients) in matters involving the District.
We undertake this engagement on the condition that we may represent another client in a matter
in which we do not represent the District, even if the interests of the other client are adverse to
the District (including appearance on behalf of another client adverse to the District in the
matter) and can also, if necessary, examine or cross-examine District personnel on behalf of that
other client in such proceedings or in other proceedings to which the District is not a party
provided the other matter is not substantially related to our representation of the District and in




SHEPPARD MULLIN RICHTER & HAMPTON LLP

Board of Directors

Noithern Inyo County Local Hospital District
May 19, 2009

Page 3

the course of representing the District we have not obtained confidential information of the
District material to representation of the other client. By consenting to this arrangement, the
District is waiving our obligation of loyalty to it so long as we maintain confidentiality and
adhere to the foregoing limitations. We seek this-consent to allow our Firm to meet the needs of
existing and future clients, to remain available to those other clients and to render legal services
with vigor and competence. Also, if an attorney does not continue an-engagement or must
withdraw therefrom, the client may incur delay, prejudice or additional cost such as acquainting
new counsel with the matter.

5. Termination of Representation. The Dlstnct has the right to terminate our
representation of it at any time. Subject to our ethical obligation fo give the Distriet reasonable
notice to arrange for alternate representation, we may terminate our representatlon of it at any
time. Upon termination of our representation, and if necessary, the District agrees to promptly
sign substitutions of counsel authorizing our withdrawal as its counsel of record in any
proceeding. Unless we agree to render other legal services to the District, our representation will
terminate upon completion of the Matter. That will be the case whether or not, as is not
uncommon, we are designated to receive copies or courtesy copies of notices under one or more
documents related to the Matter,

6. Document Retention. The District agrees that it will be responsible for
providing us with all records pertinent to this matter, including information stored electronically
such as e-mails and other computerized records. If the District has in effect document retention
policies that could result in the destruction, deletion or alteration of information that could
potentially be discoverable in this matter, it is very important that the District institute steps to
stop all such destruction, deletion or alteration and to preserve all such information in the form
that it now exists. In particular, you should notify your officers and employees that may have
potentially discoverable emails or other paper or electronic files not to delete or destroy them,
but to allow the District to preserve these records. Please remember that information that may be
potentially discoverable includes not only information that is relevant to the underlying dispute
but also information that could lead to the discovery of relevant information. You should err on
the side of caution, and make sure that potentially discoverable information is no longer subject
to destruction under your standard document retention policies until you speak with us further on
this important subject.

7. Our Document Retention. It is our policy and practice to destroy our files
ten (10) years after the file is first closed unless the client requests a shorter or longer retention
period in writing. Files are generally closed at the conclusmn of a lawsuit or completlon ofa
transaction.




SHEPPARD MULLIN RICHTER & HAMPTON LLP

Board of Directors

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
May 19, 2009

Page 4

8. No Warranties. The assessment of antitrust risk is by its nature
unpredictable. It is not possible to warrant a successful result or represent that a particular result
can be abtained if a proposed transaction is challenged. You and the District acknowledge that
we have not made any promises, warranties or guarantees to you or the District, express or
implied, regarding the outcome of any challenge or attack on the contracts which are the subj ect

-.of the Matter.

9. Arbitration. Any dispute between us concerning our fees or charges shall,
if the District so elects, be submitted to arbitration under rules of the California State Bar, and
shall be binding if (i) each of us so agrees after any such dispute arises, or (ii) such arbitration
becomes binding under such rules. Any dispute between us concerning our fees or charges not
s0 submitted to binding arbitration under the rules of the California State Bar, or that remains
unresolved after non-binding arbitration under such rules, and any other dispute between or
among the District and us or any of our attorncys and agents, including but not limited to claims
of malpractice, errors or omissions, or any other claim of any kind regardless of the facts or the
legal theories, shall be finally settled by mandatory binding arbitration in Los Angeles,
California, conducted in accordance with California Code of Civil Procedure §§ 1282 ef seq.,
including, but not limited to, section 1283.05, with each party to bear its own costs and attorneys
fees and disbursements. Such arbitration shall be conducted before a single arbitrator, except in
matters involving a dispute greater than five hundred thousand doliars, which shall be conducted
before a three arbitrator panel with each side selecting one arbitrator and the two arbitrators
selected by the parties choosing the third arbitrator. Judgment on a binding arbitration award
may be entered in any court of competent jurisdiction. Arbitration has the potential to provide a
more timely, more economic and more confidential resolution of any dispute between us. There
will likely be less discovery and a determination by an agreed upon arbitrator or arbitrators rather
than a judge or jury. We mutually acknowledge that, by this agreement to arbitrate, each of us
irrevocably waives our rights to court or jury trial, The District has the right to consuit separate
legal counsel at any time as to any matter, including whether to enter into this engagement letter
and consent to the foregoing agreement io arbitrate.

If the foregoing is an acceptable basis for our engagé,ment as counsel, I would
appreciate it if you would sign the enclosed copy of this letter and return it to us in the envelope
provided. If you have any questions or concerns, please call.



SHEPPARD MULLIN RICHTER & HAMITON LLP

Board of Directors

Northern Inye County Local Hospital District
May 19, 2009

Page 5

Once again, thank you for selecting us to represent the District in this matter.

Sincerely,

for SHEPPARD, MULLIN, RICHTER & HAMPTON vLp

WO02-WEST:1 DRG1W01545798.1

Enclosure



SHEPPARD MULLIN RICHTER & HAMPTON LLP

Board of Directors

Northern Inyo. County Lecal Hospital District
May 19, 2009

Page 6

The undersigned has read and understands this engagement letter and agrees that
it correctly sets forth the terms upon which Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton LLr has been
engaged by the undersigned District in connection with the representation described herein and
has waived any conflict of interest on the part of this Firm arising out of the representation

described above.

Board of Directors , :
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

By: Peter Watercott

Tts:  President



SHEPPARD MULLIN RICHTER & HAMPTON LLP

ATTACHMENT A

ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE TABLE

(As of January 1, 2009)

For your information, the following is a current list of the various costs that are charged to

clients,

Category

Delivery
{DHL, Federal Express, Airbomne, messenger etc.)

Document imaging
(Scanning, OCR, Coding)

Duplicating

Lexis/ Westlaw Legal research
Postage

Telephone
Local calls
Long distance calls within U.S. and Canada
Other international calls

Travel

Charge

Invoiced cost; not reduced by any
volume discounts.

Invoiced cost.

$0.25 per page; color copies $0.75.

Ten Percent (10%) off of Vendor
Standard Rates.

Actual cost of mailings over $5.00 per

day. :

No charge
$0.10 to $0.15 per minute
Firm's estimated cost

Actual Cost.



"THIS SHEEIT
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
SECURITY REPORT
02/24/09 THRU 05/19/09

FACILITY SECURITY

Access security during this period revealed 42 occasions of open or unsecured exterior
doors being identified during those hours when doors were to be locked or secured. 35
interior doors were found unlocked or unsecured during this same period.

Exterior door security has in general, continued to improve.

The School Building presents a specific concern partly due to the varied schedules of
persontiel coming and going. Exterior doors were found open on thirteen instances and
interior offices were found unsecured in 28 occasions. It has become practice for
Security Personnel to check this building early in the shift to insure building security.

Pioneer Medical Building security has improved dramatically with only nine instances of
open or unsecured doors.

Notable facility security problems presented with less frequency during this period,
however specific instances of concern were noted. Physical Therapy / Chemo was found
open seven times, Radiology Film Library found unlocked eight times, various
Administration Offices unlocked eight times. Turner Construction facilities were secured
on four occasions. Other instances throughout the Campus occurred on a limited basis.

Hospital vehicles were found unsecured seven times with keys left in them on three
occasions.

Security Personnel recovered lost or misplaced property on six occasions and in five of
those instances the property was returned to the appropriate owners.

HUMAN SECURITY

NIH Security provided Law Enforcement standby in 23 instances during this period.
Many of these cases were for arrest BAC’s with the remainder primarily medical
clearances for custody purposes and 5150’s.

Bishop Police responded to the Hospital on four occasions upon the request of Security.
Two of these instances resulted in arrests for Public Infoxication.

(1)




f\.'-.

NIH Security provided immediate standby in seven instances with disruptive or
uncooperative patients and in five cases of potential 5150’s.

One theft of personal property from a Hospital employee was reported during this period.
The theft involved the initial loss of a purse and contents from an unlocked vehicle in
main parking lot. The theft was reported to Bishop Police. Some of the stolen property
was recovered, however no suspect was identified. Just a reminder, lock up your
personal property.

NIH Security provided patient assistance in 43 situations throughout the period. Many of
those instances were for ER patients that required wheelchairs or directions to the ER.

Security personnel contacted 18 persons on Campus during this period that had no
legitimate reason for being on the Hospital grounds. In eight of those instances those

-persons were found to have been under the influence of alcohol. None were intoxicated

to the extent that they could not care for their safety. All persons were cooperative in
leaving the Campus upon the request of Security Staff.

MISC.

Admussion Policy review and recommendations with regard to weapons, contraband,
medications etc. should be completed soon. Federal and State Law as well as
Constitutional Search and Seizure issues have been researched and considered. The
recommended policy changes will likely include a patient acknowledgement that reads
the following listed items are not allowed upon admission. The patient will read and .
acknowledge they are not in possession of any of those items as listed upon admission.

Security has been issued a Department cell phone. This will eliminate the need for
Security personne] using their personal cell phones and will simplify Security calls by the
use of the “Push to Talk” function and the necessity of looking up individual numbers.

NIH Security now presents during the New Employee Orientation Meetings held each

month. General security and safety measures are discussed and reminders for employee
safety and security are presented.

@






